
When you get the chance, please give me a holler to discuss this. Thanks. 

Original Messaqe-
"I iTTD) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Friday. March 18. ?005 2:04 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
f FBI H ; 

Subject: Rë_ 

ÍHD) (FBI) 
(HD) (FBI);!" 
J (ITD) {EEÍIL 

1 ICTTD) (FBI);[ (ITD) (FBI); 

• r r o ) ( F B i ) £ 
IFTTDÌ CFBIV.I 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(ITD) (FBI) 

IriTDi 
J(rTD) (FBI); 

It was under our impression from discussions with the| ^engineers thai! ts already supportedl I 
I They thought it would be just a simplel ¡to enable this feature for 

I Again, we stressl I 
| |would be the most cost effective 
and simple solution for interlacing various systems into the Kedwolt. CALfcA protocol seems to be left at the 
interpretation of the C.O. manufacturers and Redwolf developers and does not support (in our interpretation}! 

I Another ERF Engineer.!- [is looking atf Ifor a solution tn intftrfar.fj J i a j 
Jinto the Redwolf and provide a solution foj 
""¡engineers informed us thatl Iwas the best solution for|_ 

This request for the four items is to allow us to begin to evaluateP 1 From this, we can determine 
what! ^will/won't support and return our recommendations for better support and integration. We have to get the 
systems first to be able to preform this evaluation. These four items, in our view based upon our exposure at 
| [during training, would provide a quick way to get started on evaluation for future use. We already have other 
changes that we would like to have designed into the Redwolf but knew it would require raaiOLEOflineering 
changes/development by | These items would be discussed at a later time witrf [and other engineers 

We do agree that there may and will be problems with! Ibut we will find them through our testing. 
Again it was our understanding that! I Engineers at 

| ¡believed thatl I 

is not left out. Right now, we need to see whatl lwill/won't do so that we can come to the table 
with engineering changes. During this same time( 
this would be major engineering design changes/effort on 

jean define! But 
part. 

SSAl will be contacting! [ for further management discussions. The above statements 
are in concurrence with ai 

Thanks 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special 
Work #: 
Pager # 

Projects Technology Unit (SPTU) 

S È ^ E T 
586 



J bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ÍS ) (FBD 

—Original Message— 
Fromj l(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday, March 16. 20Û5 12:14 PM 
To j |(ITD) (FBI);[ ](ITD)(FBI); (ITD) 

cciE" 
Subject: 

HinDUEBi) (ITD) (FBI) 

"uÑekASSlHEti^ 
NOhl-REfcORD~ 

All, 

> g s I don't intend to make any further preparations until management has a discussion and determine what our 
* ' involvement is, if any. Also, how does I 1 responsibilities! Ifit into this project, if any? Are her 

dëvel.ppment/testing efforts combined with your efforts? This too needs to be addressed by management. 

With that lis working the initial four requests They have several concerns:! I 
|.unsure whalj ¡will do to the system performance/reliabilitv.l I 

Jis presenting major heartburn. You may have to assume some 
RISK in order to proceed with vnur testing. In order to help expedite things, can we[ 

| ^ [This may determine if the system can perform reliably enough to 
upgrade the others and proceed with more robust testing. This will be the first of many benchmark tests. Let me 
know your thoughts.. 

Status 

I jN&pASaFfge 

UrcefcAssflFteB" 

"uÑut^ssaFtEtT" 
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S È Ê R ^ T 

• ( O T P ) (FBI) 

AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

DATE: 04-30-2009 

CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-30-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UfreiASSJFfgg' 
NQN*RËCGR5" 

(OTD) (FBI) 

< S K 
WBrinasriaM May 11 ?nnR 4:49 PM 

J(OTD) (CQNÌ 
IL 

FW 
IfQTQ) (FBI) (OTD) (CON) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in order to get this request accomplished. 

thnx, 
-c 

Original Messaoe-
From — . . . „ „ .. . r z 3 o T p ) ( F B i ) 

( » ) Sent: Wednesday. May 11. 2005 4:06 PM 
T6 : j 

S£L 
• (OTD) (FBI); 
J ( 

Subject: RE: 

— I (OTP) (FBI);f 
- J (OTD) (FBI);f 

• (OTD) (FBI) 
lOTD) (FBI);L 

] (TfD) (FBI) 
](OTD) (FBI);[ 

ÌJWSLASSIBECT 
NQN-RË&ORD" 

Hi 

We have beèn given the go-ahead for the enhancements as described below for our 
money for this purchase/contract modification is as follows: 

Our 

know this is a bad time for more of this kind of paperwork for you all - what would you like us to 
do to get to move on this? 

Thanx again for all your patience. 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk: I I 
CelH I 



S E P ^ J 

To 
(S) Cc; 

—Original Message-----
From:! I (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, April 04. 2005 3:13 PM b l 

Subject: PW: 

](ITD) (FBI) b2 
l ( ITD) (FBI) b6 

b7C 
b7E 

^jftSLASSlFtEiT 
NObt^RgCOip" 

I received a Technical Engineering Change proposal (hard copy) fromL ]whereaC 
prepared to modify one of TICTU's existing technical contracts to support SPTU's research efforts-
asking for a total of[_ 

l i s 
lis 

Obviously, the question on the table is who is going to 'ante up" the chips for this hand in the venture. 
When you get the chance, please give me a holler to discuss this. Thanks. 

—Original Messaqe-
From: I ](ITD) (FBI) 

(S) 

Sent: Friday. March 18. 2005 2:04 PM 
To: I IflTDI (FBI) 
Cc:| I 
/FBI\:I 

Subject: RE 

klTD) (FBI);|_ 
I (ITD) (FBI)a 

T r f p ) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI); 

• (ITD) (FBDi: 
KITDl (FBDl 

J U D ) (FBI) 

I I (HD) 
j f fDMFBi ) ; 

(S) 

IjNCLASSlFtEtT 
NObURE^ORD" 

It was under our impression from discussions with th^ ~ | engineers that! lis already supported) I 
I Thev thought it would be just a simplei I to enable this feature for 

Again, we stresj I 
J would be the most cost effective 

and simple solution for interfacing various systems into the Redwolf. CALEA protocol seems to be left at the 
interpretation of the C.O. manufacturers and Redwolf developers and does not support (in our interpretation)! I 

! Another ERF Engineer,! I is looking atl [for a solution to interfacel 1 
Jinto the Redwolf and provide a solution for[ 

Raytheon engineers informed us that! Iwas the best solution for[ 

This request for the four items is to allow us to begin to evaluateP I From this, we can determine 
whaj will/won't support and return bur recommendations for better support and integration. We have to get the 
jSiislemsJrst to be able to preform this evaluation. These four items, in our view based upon our exposure at 

[during training, would provide a quick way to get started on evaluation for future use. We already have other 
changes that we would like to have designed into the Redwolf but knew it would require major engineering 
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S É ^ E T 
j^anoesZdeyelopment by£ These items would be discussed at a later time with| |and other engineers 

We do agree that there may and will be problems with!" 
, Again it w p our understanding tha f 

_pelieved that 

Ibut we will find them through our testing. 
Engineers at 

Jis not left out. Right now, we neei 
with engineering changes. During this same time, 

ngineering design c 

Iwill hp rnntantinn \ 

this would be major engineering design changes/effort on 

SSAf 

whatl lwill/won't do so that we can come to the table 
can define! "1 But 
I iPart. 

are in concurrence with ali 

Thanks 

for further management discussions. The above statements 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special projects Technolqgy unit (SPTU) 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

bl 
. b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaqe-
From :| ] (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday. March 18. 2005 12:14 PM 
Toil IOTP) (FBI)[ 
(FBI) ; , 
ce: i Irrroi fra n: 
Subject:. 

(S) 

ijfrçfcASSIFlgD^ 
N O N ^ E C D R D " 

](rTD) (FBI); ](rTD) 

(ITD) (FBI) 

All, 

on and determine what our 
fit into this project, if any? Are her 

development/testing efforts combined with your efforts? This too needs to be addressed by management. 

I don't intend to make any further preparations until management has a qiscussji 
involvement is, if any. Also, how does[ 

With that asidef 
lunsure whatf 

}s working the initial four requests. They have several concerns! I 
]will do to the system performance/reliability.I I 

Jis presenting major heartburn. You may have to assume some 
RISK in order to orofiseri with your testing In order to help expedite things, can we 

_|"his may determine if the system can perform reliably enough to 
upgrade the others and proceed with more robust testing. This will be the first of many benchmark tests. Let me 
know your thoughts.. 

Status 



TBD. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

üwgyvss iñgD^ 

ÜÑCtASStFtgg^ 

jgCtASatF ígD^ 

ÍjftCfcASSjFtEg' 
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S ^ J ^ T 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

1 2 1 2 1 m . 

DATE: 04-30-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
REASON: 1.4 (c)• 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-30-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (CON) 

(S) 

Thursday. Mav 12. 2005 7:08 AM 
l(OTD) (FBI)! 

RE: Support/Status 
IÔTD) (FBI) 

]0TD) (CON) 

iJNCLASSIHEtf 
NOfeUREfeQRP 

suggest they process the requisition tcf and we take care of the Task Order. Otherwise, we have to front the 
money and hope to be able to spend their money. 

• 

(St 

—Oriqinal Messaae-
From J (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. May 11. 2005 4:49 PM 
Toil iQTDI (CON). 
C d |(OTD) (FBI);! 
Subject: FW upport/Status 

lOTD) (CON) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

^JFTSLASSIPTÉRÎ 
NQN^RECCtRP" 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in order to get this request accomplished. 

thnx, 
-c 
—Original Message— 
From:! ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:06 PM 

!S) .... To:) If OTD 1 (FBI)jl 
CC--I . \«-

Subject: RE: 
I t fHH 

J (OTP) (FBI); 
( F B i ) ; r 

Support/Status 

" • ( O T D ) (FBI1 
J(OTD) (FBI); 

](ITD) (FBI) 
JOTD) (FBI); 

^ j f tCLASStFléiT 
NOM-RgCQBD 

Hi 

We have been given the go-ahead for the enhancements as described below for ourjBystems 
Our money for this purchase/contract modification is as follows: 

SOTET 577 



I know this is a bad time for more of this kind of paperwork for you all - what would you like us to 
do to get| to move on this? 

Thanx again for all your patience. 

Regards, 

[ ] 
Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk:l I 
C e l l f 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Me^aoa-
From: (ITD) (FBI) 

) ... Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 3:13 PM 
To: 
Cc:| 
Subject: FWj Support/Status 

J (ITD) (FBI) 
](rTD) (FBI) 

ì j f tSLASStFtgiT 
NON-HRECQBD" 

i received a Technical Engineering Change proposal (hard copy) from| 
prepared to modify one of TICTU's existing technical contracts to support SPTU's research efforts. I 
asking for a total o f f 

J s 
IS 

J Obviously, the question on the table is who is going to 'ante up' tne chips tor this hand in 
the venture. When you get the chance, please give me a holler to discuss this. Thanks. 

-—Original Messaoe-
Fromq ] (ITD) (FBI) 

(FBI)ÏÏ 

Sent: Friday. March 18. 2005 2:04 PM 
To:J_ 
Cc: 

lflTDi (FBI) 
_HOTD)(FBI) ; [ 

Subject: REr 

Terrò) 
IRrfD) (FBI); I 

Support/Status 
(ITD) (FBI) Ì 

(ITD) (FB^li 
ITD) (FBI); 

J(ITD) (FBI) 

IriTD) 
J(rTD) (FBI); 

ì j y te tASSIFgf i ^ 
NON^RECORD 
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S E ^ T 
bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

It was under our impression from discussions with th^ 

I 
1 Again, we stressf 

. engineers thaJ lis already supported^ 
They thounht it woulrt he lust a simnlel Itn enable this feature 

Jwould be the most 
cost effective and simple solution for interfacing various systems into the Redwolf. CALEA protocol seems to be 
left at the interpretation of the C.O. manufacturers and Redwolf developers and does not support fin our 
interpretation! 1 Another ERF Engineer, | lis looking at! Ifora 
solution to interface! I n t o the Redwolf and provide asojution for[ 

engineers informed us thai Iwas the best solution for|_ J 

This request for the four items is to allow us to begin to evaluatel | From this, we can 
determine what! Iwill/won't support and return our recommendations for better support and integration. We 
have to get the svsten^s first to be able to preform this evaluation. These four items, in our view based upon our 
exposure at[ during training, would provide a quick way to get started on evaluation for future use. We 
already have other changes that we would like to have designed into the Redwolf but knew it would require m^jor 

and engineering changes/development bj[ 
other engineers! | 
We do agree that there may and will be problems with!" 

Again it was our understanding that! 
! believed that| ( 

iThese items would be discussed at a later time with 

1 hut we will find them through our testing. 
Engineers at 

,is not left out. Right now, we need to see wha 
table with engineering changes. During this same time,! lean define[ 

But this would be major engineering design changes/effort oni 

Iwill/won't do so that we can come to the 

jpart. 

SSAl Iwill be contactinoC 
statements are in concurrence with alll 

Thanks 

or further management discussions. The above 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special Projects Tsnhnolyav Unit (SPTU) 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

Original Message-— 
From:! 
Sent: Fi 
Tof 
(ITD) (FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI) 
ridav..March i Q D O s 12:14 PM 

IrTD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI); 

Subject: 
liTTDl (FBI); JlTD) (FBI) 

T 
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b l 

:T b2 
' • bo 

b7C 
All, b7E 

I don't intend to make any further preparations until management has a discussion and determine what our 
involvement is, if any. Also, how doej "responsibilities! Ifit into this project, if any? Are 
her development/testing efforts combined with your efforts? This too needs to be addressed by management. 

With that aside.l ts working the initial four requests. They have several concerns:f I 
, e , I I unsure whal I will do to the system performance/reliability.! I 
( 5 ) h lis presenting major heartburn. You may have to assume some 

RISK in order to oroceecj with vour testing. In order to help expedite things, can we[ 
[This may determine if the system can perform reliably 

enough to upgrade the others and proceed with more robust testing. This will be the first of many benchmark 
tests. Let me know your thoughts.. 

Status 

UNFETFTSSTFJED 

j jgOùf tSSf f tEr r^ 

UNCtASStFtED^ 

J J N ^ f t S S l F í g r 

I jNp tASatF lgD^ 
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S j ^ E T 

(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: 04-30-2009 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE REASON: 1.4 (c) 

DECLASSIFY OH: 04-30-2034 

. From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

c ](OTD) (CON) 

(S) 
Thursday. Mav 12. 2005 8:44 AM _ 

• . l"">Tn i (CON)L 
L IOH>> (FBI) 

](OTD) (FBI) 

RE[ 

^ S L A S S t F t g D ' 

I concur with| | 

(S) 

-Original Message-
Fromj_ ](OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, May 12. 2005 7:08 AM 
Tot , KOTP) (FBI)C 
Cc:| | (OTP) (FBI), 
Subject: RE 

NON^Rg&OSD 

](OTD) (CON) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

suggest they process the requisition tc land we take care of the Task Order. Otherwise, we have to front 
the money and hope to be able to spend their money. 

—Original Message-
From£ j(OTD) (FBI) 

(S ) ... Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:49 PM 
Tn=r | (OTD) ( f O N l 
Cc: I 
Subject: FWf 

(OTP) (FBI): ][OTD) (CON) 

UftGLASSlRglT' 
NON-Rg&QRD~ 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in order to get this request accomplished. 

thnx, 
-c 
—Original Message— 
Fromj |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:06 PM 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED .-EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

] (OTP) (FBI) 

DATE: 04-30-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
REASON: 1,4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-30-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

r lOTD) (FBI) 

(S) 
Thursday. May 12. 2005 10:02 AM 

JOTD) (FBI) 

FW: 
IOTD) (FBI) 

NOM-RgCQeiT 

Hil I 
The suggestion below may be the avenue to go., 

EZZI 
Original Message-

From: I J(OTD) (CON) 
(S) . Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 8:44 AM 

' l ( O T D ) (CON); ' To:| 
Cc 
Subject: Rfe|_ 

JfOTD) CFBIl 
(OTD) (FBI) 

•bl 
. b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

WtekASSJWEiT 
NOISURgfcQBP 

concur with | | 

-—"Original Message-
(S) ... From:! (OTD) (CON) 

••.-.. Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 7:08 AM 
TO;lr ^ l O T D ) (FBI);f 
Cc: 
Subject: RE 

TTnfm (RNN 
](OTD)(CON) 

^uKrekASStPigp" 
NOt^FTECORD 

I suggest they process the requisition to| land we take care of the Task Order. Otherwise, we have to front 
the money and hope to be able .to spend their money. . 

• ". 
—OrpnaLMessafle= 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday. May 1 
To: 

(OTD) (FBI) 
, 2005 4:49 PM 
(OTD) (CON) 



I (S) [ E T 

Cc: m m ! CFRTV 1 
Subject: FW 

(OTP) (CON) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ÌTìsrcbAssiHgtr^ 
NQN^RgCORq • 

( S K 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in order to get this request accomplished. 

thnx, 
-c 
—Original Messaqe-
From: l_ ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:06 PM 
To: 
Gc: 

Subject: REr 

(OTD) (FBI) 
ÏÏOTD) (FBI);! 

\ fOTnvrFRijÏÏ 

(OTD) (FBI! 
T7OTDHFBI1:[ 

(ITD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (FBI); 

UNCtASStPTED 
NC 

Hi 

We have been given the go-ahead for the enhancements as described below for o u r Q 
Our money for this purchase/contract modification is as follows: 

I know this is a bad time for more of this kind of paperwork for you all - what would you like us 
to do to get| to move on this? 

Thanx again for all your patience. 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
DeskJ I 
Cell:! 

--Original Message-

S ^ E T 
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(TO) (FBI) From:| 
Sent: Monday. April 04. 2005 3:13 PM -
To: I I OTP) (FBI) 

Subject: FW 
l(ITP) (FBI) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UftCLASSiFtEtT 
NObURgfcSRD 

• 
I received a Technical Engineering Change proposal (hard copy) frorr£ 

is prepared to modify one of TICTU's existing technical contracts to support SPTU's research-efforts, 
lis asking, for a total of I 

Ubviously, the question on the table is who is going to 'ante up' the 
chips for this hand in the venture. When you get the chance, please give me a holler to discuss this. Thanks. 

Or oinal Messaoe-
From: (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 18. 2005 2:04 PM 
To: I IfTO) (FBI) 
Cc:| 
(ITD)(FBI);L 
(ITD) (FB I ) J 
Subject: RE: 

l(ITD) (FBI)^ 
( F B l l 

ITD) (FBI); 

iHD) (FBI);| : 
](rTD) cFBirrr 

(TO) (FBI); (TO) (FBI) 

I j f rekASSiEtEpr^ 
JjOJJ-REgQRDT 

It was under our impression from discussions with thel "^engineers that I I is already supported! I 
I I They thought it woulclbe just a simplel" "Ito enable 

Again, we stress! 
I woulc 

!EA be the most cost effective and simple solution for interfacing various systems into the Redwolf. CALE 
protocol seems to be left at the interpretation of the C.O. manufacturers and Redwolf developers andj 
support (in our interpretation)! I Another ERF Engineer,! ~| is looking atl 

l for a solution to interfacel I into the Redwolf and provide a solution fori 
engineers informed us that! Iwas the best solution 

fori 

This request for the four items is to allow us to begin to evaluate |Froirt this, we can 
determine what! I will/won't support and return our recommendations for better support and integration. 
We have to get the systems first to be able to preform this evaluation. These four items, in our view based, 
upon our exposure at| [during training, would provide a quick way to get started on evaluation for 
future use. We already have other changes that we would like to have designed into the Redwolf but knew it 
would require major engineering changes/development by! | These items would be discussed at a 
later time with! land other engineers I "1 
We do agree that there may and will be problems withj ~|but w.e will find them through our 

' * 134 



J 
testing. Again it was our understanding 
Engineers at| ~|believed that] 

iba£ 

I I is not left out; Right now, we need to spg whatf" | will/won't do so that we can come to the 
table with engineering changes. During this same time J lean definel I 

[ I But this would be major engineering design changes/effort on| Jpart. 

SSA[ will be contacting! 
statements are in concurrence with ail 

Thanks 

"]for further management discussions. The above 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special Projects Technology Unit (SPTU)' 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message— 
From: ](m>) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 18. 2005 12:14 PM 
ToH I (ITD) (FBI);[ 
(ITD) (FBI) 
Cc:| 
Subject: 

l(ITD) (FBI);f 

(S) 

](ITD) (FBI); I 

KrTD) (FBI) 

NQN^gCQHP" 

All, 

I don't intend to make any further preparations until management has a discussion and determine . 
what our involvement is, jf any. Also, how doesl \ responsibilities! 1 fit into this 
project, if any? Are her development/testing efforts combined with your efforts? This too needs to be • 
addressed by management. 

With that aside,! lis working the initial four requests. They have several concerns: 
I I unsure what! Twill do.to the system 
performance/reliability,] |is presenting major heartburn. 
You may haw» tn aqgnmp snmo WISiK in orrlar tiynrrvport with ir tPStinn In nrHpr >n hpln pyppriitp 

This things, can we 
may determine if the system can perform reliably .enough to upgrade the others and proceed with more 
robust testing. This will be the first of many benchmark tests. Let me know your thoughts-

Status 



b6 
b7C. 

UNÇt&SatfTgD^ 

ÍjÑCfcASSIFlED' 

Î jNptASStFlgp" ' 

UÑCtAS&iftEP^ 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE; 04-30-2009 

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE REASON: 1.4 (c) 

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-30-2034 

[ 
(S) Friday. May 13. 2005 8:26 AM 

I KOTm (FBI) 

][OTD) (FBI)' 

liOTD) (FBI); lOTD) (FBI) 

Thanx 

We will submit the Req and EC. C^n I get a copy of the Technical Engineering Change 
proposal specifying what| is agreeing to? I would like to reference it in my EC/Req. 

bl 
b2 
bo 
b7C 

(I'll be at ERF this AM for a Close-Out Briefing at 10:30, if that's convenient for you for me to pick-up 
a copy.) 

Regards, 

Special Projects technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk! I 
Cell! I 

Original Message-----
Fromj l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 12. 2005 10:02 AM 
Tö: 
Cc: 
Subject: FVfc 

(OTD) (FBI) 
T7ÖTM fFBn 

IjNGLASSlFlgtf^ 
NQN-'R^&ORD 

H O 
The suggestion below may be the avenue to go.. 

-Original Message-
From:r ](OTD)(CON) 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 12. 2005 8:44 AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: 

(OTD) (CON); 
I (QTD) (FBI) 

(OTD) (FBI) 
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"ÜWCLASSlFtE^ 
N O N ^ E P O B D " 

bl 
b6 
b7C 

I concur with 

(S) 
-—Original Messaoe-
From: lOTD) (CON) 

.. Sent: Thursday. Mav 12. 2005 7:08 AM 
To:) (OTD) (FBI); 
Cr=l PoTnWFBT) 
Subject: RE:I I 

(OTD) (CON) 

I suggest they process the requisition tt] ]and we take care of the Task Order. Otherwise, we have to 
front the money and hope to be able to spend their money. 

( S ) , -Original Message-
From:[_ J (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 11, 2005 4:49 PM 
TnJ "'••-. l(OTD) (CON) 
Cc:l IrnTnUFRTi-l 
Subject: FW: 

"VOTD) (CON) 

NOhURg&QBD" 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in order to get this request 
accomplished. 

thnx, 
-c 

-Original Message-

(S) , Froms ](OTD) (FBI) 
•••-.. Sent: Wednesday, Mav 11, 2005 4:06 PM 

Tod I (OTD) (FBI):) 

L 
S S K 

Subject: RE: 

lOTD) (FBI); 
\ (OTP) (FB; 

ET 

" • (OTD) (FBD 
T70TDHFBI):P 

(ITD) (FBI) 
JOTD) (FBI); 
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SßfcR^T 

ÌJNCLASSIEIEtr 
NObt-RE&QBP" 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Hi 

We have been given the go-ahead for the enhancements as described below for ourf~l 
Our money for this purchase/contract modification is as follows: 

know this is a bad time for more of this kind of paperwork for you all - what would you like 
us to do to get jto move on this? 

Thanx again for all your patience. 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Des|si 
Cell 

S) 

Original Message—-
Fromj l(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. April 04. 2005 3:13 PM 
T o : ! 
Cc:f 
Subject: FWr 

I (FTP) (FBI) 
(ITD) (FBI) 

^uftekAsstFtgp^ 
NQN^Ë&eHD 

• -
I received a Technical Engineering Change proposal (hard copy) from|_ 

I |S prepared to modify one Of TICTU's existing technical contracts to snnnorf SPTU's research 
efforts.l lis asking for a total ofl I 

I I Obviously, the question on the table is who is going to 
'ante up' the chips for this hand in the venture. When you get the chance, please give me a holler to 
discuss this. Thanks. 

J 
—Original Message----
From J I (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2005 2:04 PM 

493 



(S) 

(S) 

To: 
Ce 

SgBftÉT 

eUD) (FBI); 
IITD) (FBI); 

(ITO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

tTNClASSlHEtT 
NObURË&ORD" 

l iTTD) (FBI) 
i(ITP) (FBI); 

KUD) (FBI); 
(ITD) (FBI), i 

1fITDl ÍFBI);j 
1 ™ > ) M L 

P D ) (FBI); 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

It was under our impression from discussions with the .J, , 
I I They thougni u wouldbe just a simple! 

I Again, we stressf 

engineers that| lis already sunnorted jport 
Ito 

]would be the most cost effective and simple solution for interfacing various systems into the 
Redwolf. CALEA protocol seems to be left at the interpretation of the C.O. manufacturers and Redwolf 
developers and does not support (in our interpretation) I I Another ERF Engineer] I 

js looking at 
provide a solution fori 

"Ifor a solution to interface! 
provide a solution fori 
informed us that! |was the best solution for 

Tinto the Redwolf and 
Engineers 

This request for the four items is to allow us to begin to evaluate! "| From this, we 
can determine w h a { _ _ J will/won't support and return our recommendations for better support and 
integration. We have to get the systems first to be able to preform this evaluation. These four items, in 
our view based upon our exposure at Raytheon during training, would provide a quick way to get started 
on evaluation for future use. We already have other changes that we would like to have designed into the 

These items Redwolf but knew it would require major engineering changes/development bvl 
would be discussed at a later time with! land other engineers! 
We do agree that there may and will be problems with! Ibut we will find them through our 
testing. Aa^in it was our understanding thatf 

Relieved that[~^ Engineers ai I 

(S) I lis not left out. Right now, we need to see what! tvill/won t do so that we can come to 
the table with engineering changes. During this same time,! [can define 

But this would be major engineering design changes/effort on part. 

ss/C Jwitl be CQntactinfll 
statements are in concurrence wittì al 

lfor further management discussions. The above 

Thanks 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special Projects Technology Unit (SPTU) 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

From: 
Original Message— 

[[ITD) (FBI) 

494 



(S) SPt̂ fr; Friday Marrh 1R 12:14 PM 

IRRRN^TFRÏÏ 
To IffTD) (FBI); 

Ce: 
Subject 

1 m m ÎFBIV 

"DNCLASSlFtElT 
NQN«RËCeRD 

} rTD) (FBI);" 

(ITD) (FBI) bl 
b2 
b6 
•b7C 
b7E 

Ail, 

I don't intend to maké any further preparations until management has a discussion and determine 
what our involvement is, if any. Also, how doesl I responsibilities! |fit into this 
project, if any? Are her development/testing efforts combined with your efforts? Tnis too needs to be 
addressed by management. 

(S) -With that aside,! lis working the Initial four requests. They have several concerns 
' junsure whal Iwilldo to the system 
performance/reliability,! r . r : ; . P r e s e n t i n 9 m a j ° r 

heartburn. You may have to assume some RISK in order to proceed with your testing. In order to help 
expedite things, can we! "' • | 
This may determine if the system can perform reliably enough to upgrade the others and proceed 

with more robust testing. This will be the first of many benchmark tests. Let me know your thoughts.. 

Status 

I jNfct&SaiFTËD^ 

IjKfcfc&SStFlfíT 

"uRpt&satFTgiT 
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T 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: 04-30-2009 

J(OTD) (FBI) 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
WHERE SHOOT. OTHERWISE REASON: 1.4 (c) 

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-30-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ts> 
I IrOTDi (FBI) 
Friday. Mav 13. 7n0SS-3ftAM 

' ; . . ÏOTD) (FBI) 

U 
NO»H?Eg 

• 
The ECP is being faxed to you as I write this,, if that is okay. 

C D 

(S) 
—Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2005 8:26 AM 
To:l If OTP) (FBI) 
Cc: IfOTDVfFRn 
Subject: RE 

(OTP) (FBI) 

](OTD) (FBI) 

b l 
b2 

. b6 
b7C. 

uKretASSiFtetf^ 
NON-Rg&ÓRP" 

Thanx[ 

We will submit the Req and EC. Can I get a copy of the Technical Engineering Change 
proposal specifying what is agreeing to? I would like to reference it in my EC/Req. 

(I'll be at ERF this AM for a Close-Out Briefing at 10:30, if that's convenient for you for me to pick-
up a copy.) 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk:l 
Cell:! 

—Original Message-
From: ](OTD) (FBI) 

(S ) .. Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 10:02 AM 
— 1 1 (OTD) (FBI) 

i i l lEBI) 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 

TKTT 
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S E t ^ T 

UÎtot̂ ASSlFHEtT" 
NONUREfrORD 

H Q 
The suggestion below may be the avenue to go.. 

(S) 
Original Messaoe-

From: JOTD) (CON) 
Ser f : Thursday. Mav1?.2p05 8:44 AM 
To 
Cc: a 
Subject: RÈ|_ 

l(OTD) (CON);[ IfnTm rmn 
] (OTD) (FBI) 

'uKTSkASSiaEP^' 
NON~RE£ORD~ 

•bl 
. b2 
b6 
b7C. 

concur with 

Oripinal Mpwanp-.-
> a i From: (OTD) (CON) 

Sent: Thursday, May 12( 2005 7:08 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

_ (OTD) (FBI)£ 
UOTD) (FBI) 

] (OTD). (CON) 

NON-RÉCPRD 

I suggest they process the requisition tc[ 
front the money and hope to be able to spend tneir money. 

]and we take care of the Task Order. Otherwise, we have to 

(S) 

-—Original Message-— 
From: ] (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 11. 2005 4:49 PM 
To 
Cc Î 
Subject: FW 

|(OTD) (ÇQNL 
To tD) (FBI); (OTD) (CON) 

SEuREf-
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J S J ^ T 

ìjftSLASSlEtiEti" 
NOM^RgfeQRD 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in order to get this request 
accomplished. 

thnx, 
-c 
—Original Message-
Fromj J(OTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. May 11, 2005 4:06 PM 
To: l I (OTD) (FBI) 
C c : h ~ _ 
(FBI)E_Z 
Subject: RE: 

ÌÌOTÙ) (FBI): 
I (OTP) (FBI);! 

HOTD) (FK 
(OTP) (FBI); 

1 

(rro) (FBI) 
IOTP) 

"ÜNGLÄSSlREtf 
NOMJtfeêQRp" 

Hi 

We have been given the go-ahead for the enhancements as described below for our] I 
Our money for this purchase/contract modification is.as follows: 

know this is a bad time for more of this kind of paperwork for you all - what would you 
like us to do to get to move on this? 

Thanx again for all your patience. 

Regards, 

S e Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk:! 
Cell: J 

(Si 
-—Original Messaqe-
From: JTTD) ( F B I ) 
Sent: Monday. April 04. 2005 3:13 PM 
T à f 1 (UP) (FBI) 
Ccj ... IriTDUFBn 
Subject: FW 
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S E C R E T b i 
b2 

• • ' • ' • . ' . bó 
b7C 

' ' ' b7E 

Ì J N 6 L A S S I F Ì E B ^ 
N O N J Ì E C & R D " 

n . _ : _ 
I received a Technical Engineering. Change proposal (hard copy) from| | 

| [is prepared to modify one of TICTU's existing technical contracts to support SPTU's 
research efforts! is asking for a total ofl ~| 

I I Obviously, the question on the table is 
who is going to 'ante up' the chips for this hand in the venture. When you get the chance, please give 
me a holler to discuss this. Thanks. " . -

-—Original Message— 
Fromj l(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. Marrh 18. 3Q0S 2:04 PM Seri 
To: 
CSD 

l(ITD) (FBI) _ _ ' 
IflTDi (FBI):! IflTDHFBIV.r 

Subject: RÈ:[ 

u f tek&ss iEtet f "^ 
NONjREÜOgD~ 

1 (ITP) (FBI);! KlTDHFBn:! f p U F B I V 
1 (ITP) rFBIÌ:! IOTP) (FBI)J IflTD) (FBI); 

~ f r r p ) ( F g p 

It was under our impression from discussions with thef 
supported I ~ 

^engineers that I I is alrèady 
] Thev thought it would be just a simplel I 

si 1 Again, we stressi 
T 

Iwould be the most cost effective and simple solution for 
interfacing various systems into the Redwolf. CALEA protocol seems to be left at the interprétation of 
the C.O. manufacturers and Redwolf developers and does not support fin our interpretation^ 

" * - - - - 1 looking at£ Another ERF Enc ineer, 
jDteJj 

f . 
:he Redwolf and provide a solution ;jw< 

_F nginèers informed us that 

Tfor a solution to 
M . 

] w a s the best solution for 

This request for the four items is to allow us to begin to evaluater 1 From this, 
we can determine what! Iwill/won't support and return our recommendations for better support 
and integration. We have to get the systems first to be able to preform this evaluation. These four 
items, in our view based upon our exposure at! |during training, would provide a quick way to 
get started on evaluation for future use. We already have other changes that we would like to have 
designed into the Redwolf but knew it.would require major engineering changes/development by 

These items would be discussed at a later, time with| Hand other engineers . 

We do agree that there may and will be problems with but we will find them through 
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(S) 

our testing. Again it was our understanding that[~~ 
| Engineers at| 1 believed that£ T 

] is not left out. ¡Right now, we need to see what | Iwill/won't do so that we can 
come to the table with engineering changes. During this same time,| can define[ 

part. 
But this would be major engineering design changes/effort on 

SSAT ]wi l l be contacting!" 
above statements are in concurrence WííFTil 

Thanks 

for further management discussions. The 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special Projects technology Unit (SPTU) 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

bl 
b2 

,.b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(S) . 

Original Message 
From:| I (ITD) (FBI) 
sent; Friday, March 18,2QQ5 12:14 PM 

- I s i l (ITD) (FBI);[ 
.( ITD) (FBI), 

Cc-.\ 
Subject? 

\(TTD) if FBI): 

](ITD) (FBI)[ 

](rTD)(FBI) . 

ijftSLASSIFJEB-^ 
JjOhURECbM" ^ 

All, 

I don't intend to make any further preparations until management has a discussion and determine 
what our involvement is, if any. Also, how does I [responsibilities I I fit into 
this project, if any? Are her development/testing efforts combined, with your efforts? This too 
needs to be addressed by management. 

With that aside,f is working the initial four requests..They have several concerns: 
| lunsurewhatl ~|will do to the . 

, (S ) , system performance/reliability,! |js presenting 
major heartburn. Vou may have to assume some RISK in order to proceed with your, testing. In 
order to help expedite things, can we| 

1 This may determine if the system can perform reliably enough to upgrade the . 
others and proceed with more robust testing. This will be the first of many benchmark tests. Let 
me know your thoughts.. 

Status 



SËDRÊT 

uKfcta^SStFtEîT 

UNCt&SatFlgD^ 

ì j K r c t A s s t i t g p " 

1mCbASS4REtr 

UNCtftSSIRED 

"PNefcASStftEC^ 

^UrfetASSlFÎED^ 
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RATE: 01-15-2009 • 

'•CLASSIFIED BY UC S0322 ip/stp/sz 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-15-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

(OTP) (FBI) ¿¡Krnji-

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLHTLSSIFIED 
N O ^ - R & C O R D " 

[ 
I ILL ITF • WM A ERA MMHI].-

FWT 

FOTD) (FBI) 
2:03 PM 
niEEn 
Z Z l F B I ) OTD) (FBI) 

It appears thatf [therefore, could you follow up on these issues and let me 
know what's going on here? Please askj |if that's okay with nim before doing so. If okay, please note the problem 
ancj Hthat is being used in each of these cases and forward to me. We'll see what we can. 
decipher from this. . 

Thanks, 
I I 

Original Message—-
From J tOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2005 12:47 PM 
To" ' 
Cc: 

JOTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 
lOTD) (FBI)f J o i D ) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NOW^OSLCORD" 

L ] 
The first two issues discussed regard Redwolfs population of the information that is available!^ 

i Since Redwolf has the it is up to Kedwolt to properly get it into 

The third issue listed is regarding 
on 

Not enough information as to how the circuits are being intercepted (obviously it is noj_ 
offer an opinion as to a likely cause foi | 

L 

—Original Message— 
From: | |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2005 11:22 AM 
Toil |(FBI);| 
M 

Subject 
OTD) (FBI) 

(FBI);[ 
1(OTD) 

Î3(FBI);[ 

542 

Jthus they would not be seen 

was given for me to 

OTD) (FBI); 

- S E G R H -



b2 
b6 
• b7C 
b7E 

UNci^SSIFIED 
NOfl-RECORP" 

Did you verfiy the ]Any additional information would be appreciated. Thanks. 

Are you familiar with the issues listed below? ERF DCS-5000 team can provide support if you wish to provide an 
on our RW system. Please let me know how you 

wish to proceed. 

thnx, 
] 

Original Messaqe-
From:l IFBI) 
Sent; Friday. Mav 06. 2005 10:25 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE 

|(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'm leaving the office today at noon but will check for you Monday. 

-Original Message-
From:[_ OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 20059:29 AM 
Toj t ™ ) 
Subject: RE;| 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NONfrECt)RD~ 

HCZ] 
Thanks for the updates. Can you let me know what| 

I lis being used in the three scenarios? 

S e e f t ^ L 



S E G R E X . 

thnx. b2 
I I b6 

b7C 

Original Message— b 7 E 

From j | (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. May 05, 2005 3:59 PM 
To: I IfOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: REj 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NOK-REOORD" 

b2 
\ I * , b6 

I've listed 3 problems that have been passed on to me abouj |The listed &]C 
problems were taken out of an E-mail and I've just passed them onto you.. I'll see if I can keep digging for b 7 E 

more information for you. 

—Original Message— 
From:| IfOTD) (FBI) b 2 

To: 
Cc; 
Subject^ 

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2005 4:05 PM . £6 
l(FBI)J l(FBI) 

If FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NOhT-R^SORD" 
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" B E G R & L b6 

b7C 
b7E 

Do you know of any issues withl [while using the RW 
system? Other places this might occur, like the| |lf you have any 
information that wouid be useful, could you please provide me with some details at your earliest 
convenience. 

AlsoJ lif vou could forward me the current^ 
system's it would be most helpful. 

Regards, 

TICTU - DCS-5000 Program 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 01-15-2009 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sz 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Monday. Mav ?3 POPS 12:07 PM 

I , "OTP) (FBI) 
FW: In need ofl | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI, 

—Original Message-
From:| JFBI ) 

To 
Cc: 

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2005 2:20 PM 
ÌOTD) (FBI) 

l(FBI); 
Subject: In need of I 

(FBI); (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ 
I've forwarded on to vou a request for additional equipment for our Redwolf. As you can see, our most critical need is for 

that he could not send anf I We have been asked to 
go up on an I have been told by the BAE guys here that another critical need is 

Would it be possible to obtain an 

will be in Dallas next week so will probably not respond to amy emails until I return. 

I 

^ As always, thanks for your support in the past. 

From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 9:04 AM 
To: | I O T P ) (FBI) 
Cc: 

(CONi i l 
1(FBI);[ 

Subject: Request for 
(CON) 

JCON);[ 

489 , 



b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

L _ J 

1 in the RedWolf system. Each f 

We are scheduled to go up on a new establishment withl hext week. Thesel kill most probably go on[ 
Q O u r most pressing concern is the availability ofl ~| 

If you have any questions, please give me a call atf 

Thanks, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

490 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-15-2009 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/ss 

[OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

1(OTP) (FBI) 
Monday. May 2005 12:07 PM 

RE: In need o ^ 
K F T B R t a ) 

jFBtt 
F (OTD) (FBI) b2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hellof 

I will check with| Ito see what we may be able to assist you with. As time has it, I will be 
out of the office until May 31, 2005, mostly at the North Outreach Conference. We will do all we can to assist your office. 

-Original Message-
Fromí KFBI) 
Sent: Friday, May ¿0, 2ÒQ5 2:20 PM 
TOIL I (OTD) (FBI) 
Ce: I J(FBI);| 
Subject: In need of 

JFBI); (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I've forwarded on to you a request for additional equipment for our Redwolf. As you can see, our most critical need is 

asked to go up on 
critical need is| 

Ithat he could not send an additional 
I have been told by the[_ 

~JWe have been 
Jere that another 

Would it be possible to obtain 

I will be in Dallas next week so will probably not respond to amy emails until I return. 

As always, thanks for your support in the past. 

From:| |(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 9:04 AM 
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To 
Cc:T 

T E M I 

lOTD) (FJBil 
l(FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: Request for 
M W 

(CON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

lin the RedWolf system. Each F 

We are scheduled to go up on a new establishment withf 
| Our most pressing concern is the availability ot| 

These! kill most probably go on 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at£ 

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

I |(OTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. June 14. 2005 8:18 AM 

I l(OTD) (FBI) . 
RE: RedWolf Working Group .ALL INFOR^TION CONTAINED ' 

. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 01-15-2.009 BY uc- 60322 lp/stp/ss 

1 believel Is guerinq about the meeting last Thursday with] 
etc. on the| |Since it was mentioned at a prior DAD meeting (re the same topic) that the 
working group should be kept to a minumin, more people have not been invited. Until such time Upper management 
approves the recommendations of the working group] |and many others will be kept on the sidelines. Advise her to 
go through her supervisor for updates in the future. I his group is still in the elementary stage of developing the concept. . 
Also, you may want to see| [for an update. 

—Original Message-
From ¡I lOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 1:59 PM 
To:| |(QTD) (FBI) . 
Subject: FW: RedWolf Working Group 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b6 

b7C' 

J 

How do you want to handle this? 
• 

Fromq 
•Original Messaqe-

JOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 11:54 AM 
To: I 1 (OTD) (FBI) . 
Subject: RedWolf Working Group 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I heard some rumors of a next generation RedWolf working group meeting last week. It turned out to be not what we 
were expecting. However, it brought to mind the fact that I had not asked you thè last time we met for an update on 
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the status of these planned working group meetings. Therefore, I would appreciate an update. We are still very 
eager to participate and look forward to the beginning of this process. 

Thanks b2 
•b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORÏÏATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-1S-2009 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/ss 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

[ ](OTD) (CON) 
Thursday. Mav 26. 2005 7:00 AM 

(FBIVI 

MR 
rOTD) (CON);[ 

l(QTD) 
]ÛTDÏÏCON);| 

IfOTDj (FBI): I 

JOTD)(CON) 

I lOTD) (FBI)r~ 
~ l 0 T D ) ( f e i r 
|ÖTD)(CON); 

3OTD) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ will be delayed. As of today, May 26, 2005, we have no defined date for this 
The delay has been caused by internal review and approval installation, but, it will happen as soon as possible, 

processes. Once all approvals have been granted and the Purchase Orders cut, the installation will proceed as quickly as 
possible. 

Original Message-
From:l ](OTD)(CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, Mav 25, 2005 4:24 PM 

I (OTD) (CON) 
lOTDHCON):! 

To 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 

3QTD)(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Messaqe-
From:| ÌFBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2005 4:21 PM 
To 
Cc: 

l(OTD)(CON) 
^ ^ F B I ) ; 

Subject: RE: 
tüONT 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI); (CON); 
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has been installed. If possible, please haveP 
rytnli 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

larrive two to three b 7 E 

days prior to the scheduled install so that we can unpack everything and move it into place. As soon as possible, 
please confirm the specific install date. 

Original Messaqe-
From:| JOTDXCON) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 25. 2005 12:50 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

_ J F H I ) 
TOTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just wanted to check and make sure the |~ 
or know before the| |in JufyT 

Twas installed. Anything else we need to do 

—Original Message-
From:| JLTD) (CON) 

To: 
Cc: 

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 6:52 AM 

W Q N M 

Subject: RE: 

(ITD) (FBI)£ 
ITPyCQNV.t 

]:RRP)(FBI);[ 
ICON);! 

lrTD)(CON); 
J2JD) (CON); 
~ÌITD)(CON> 

(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks] |-we will use your dates/times in our task order to] ~ for the work to be performed 

— O riginal Message— 
From:| I (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 5:17 PM 
To:| l ( ITD) (CON) 
Ceil If (CON); 

(ITD) (FBI);| 
)(ITD)(CON);R~ 
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TLTD)(FBI);I 
-\TTD)(CMJI[ 

IfCQNill -, KSD) (FBI); 
I P H C O N ) ; 
_J(rTD)(CON) 



b2 
b4 
b6 

Subject: RE:| I b7c i 1 b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thank you for the summary. 

[ Jvill be installed this Thursday, 4/14/05. 

If possible, please schedule the.install date for Tuesday. 7/19/05 12:01 a.m - 8:00 a.m. or 
Wednesday, 7/20/05 12:01 a.m. - 8:00 a.m., with[ 
anyone traveling to| 
hesitate to call me. 

personnel to arrive on Monday, 7/18/05. If 
Jneeds recommendations/assistance with lodging, etc., please don't 

-Original Message-
Froma_ ](rTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. April 12, 2005 9:31 AM 
To 
(FBI) 
Cc:[ 

](FBI);[ l l TD) (FBI); (rTD) 

(FBI)(_ 
(ITD)(CON);r 
Subject: 

](CON);[ 
]0TD) (CON); 

[ITDXCON' 

ICON); 
(ITD)(CON);|_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks to all for participating in this morning's call and again thanks tol for providing the 
images that made understanding your space limitations very clear. Following is my interpretation 
of the agreements and statements that were made this morning on our conference call. Please 
provide any corrections or- additions any of the participants deem necessary to accurately reflect 
the agreements made on our call. 

There are no height restrictions or loading ramp /elevator issues that would restrict the movement 
of the| | 

The total system outage will not exceed eight (8) hours with the target outage being considerably 
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b2 
b6 
b7C 

less than 8 hours. The Site will provide a preferable day and time for the outage to occur - the b7E 
current window being reserved for this upgrade is Monday July 18 to Monday July 25. 

The typical sequence of events would include: 

^arrival at the site the day prior to the upgrade, 
b) reviewing the preparation the morning of the upgrade, 
c) performing the upgrade during.the time selected bv the Site. 
d) migrating data from the[ |then 
e) returning to review system operation arter at least eight (B) hours of system operation using the 

f) performing any corrective actions necessary 
g) depart the Site 

J please provide your preferred date and time for your upgrade within the few days. 

Thanks again to all, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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- s f e f t & i -
DATE: 01-15-2009 

CLASSIFIED BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sz 
REASON: 1.4 (c) b2 

(OTD) (FBI) DECLASSIFY ON: 01-15-2034 b6 

b7E 
From: 1 |(CON) 

b7E 

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 5:30 PM 
To: ÍOTD) (FBI)J l(FBI) 
Cc: IfFBIi: I 1 (FBH:I KOTD) 

(FBI):I IÍCONVI [OTD) (CON); 
I l(OTD) (CON); ÍOTD) ÍFBI)J I 
(OTD) (FBI): I fOTDWFBhJ riTD) (CON): 

fÖTDMCON): ÏOTD) (FBI)l 
! I(OTD) fCON)l riTD) (CON) 

Subject: RE: Red Wolf Upgrade fo l | 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

Some additional info/thoughts for everyone to consider. 

i £ 
with a cold boot or other techniques). 

•2) We will add the| 

](this was recently identified and perhaps will be resolved 

help in addressing the license issues L 
planned expansion never happens, we won't have paidl 
the need' for anything close to | ~|anytime soon. M 
hold us for a while. 

perl I instructions. I believe we can configure thd~ 
ban wait until our capacity will trulvl Ibefore requesting ERF's 

I Thus, if some of the 
IWe do not anticipate 

[should 
" E E 

3)l _ , 

know). My guess is that 2008/2009 is probably the earliest the office will be relocating. 

4) I am going to stay away.from the full system upgrade at office move issue. 

5) We were told over a year ago to utilize onlvl 

The office move is in limbo (as far as i 

6) Since vou have other sites with greater need for [" 

Hope this helps. Questions/comments/concerns are welcome. Thanks. 

] 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

Original Message-
From :| ] (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 12:03 PM 
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"STGREX-
Tori |(CON);| (FBI) 
Ce: KFBI);| IfFBl): 1 

H Z 
i p g a 

Subject: RE:f 

l(QTD) (FBI);f J 1 

ÌOTD)(CON)yi 
j K e d Wolf Upgradefor[ J 

]iOTD) (FBI) ; ! " 
3 0 T D ) (FBI)! 

)(FBI]i] 
C T JOTD7 

(ITD) (CON); 
j(OTD) (CON) 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 

| \ and all 

C 
indicates a 

is being shipped this week to meet your immediate needs. Your email also 
If so let me know and we 

can get a replacement for you. 

It is important to note that even though this will give the system the physical capability for more 
than| I If you require more, we can do that 
but we will have to arrange additional licensing and it could impact performance - so it is generally 
only good as a short term solution. 

system but this has We are looking into ways to accelerate your system upgrade to a 
raised some issues. 
Do you have the space? The environment??? It doesn't sound as though 

I |has a near term need tor that much line capacity. 

Is still scheduled to move in 07? 

If line capacity will allow, I think we would be better off to delay the full system upgrade until the 
move. Of more immediate concern, I think is the number of workstations. I show you withl 

| pt it looks like that is going to De an issue Detore the move we can deal witn tnat. 

Re - an additional 
JYour [ 

projected additions - particularly thef 
monitor the situation. But presently, priority for additional! 
sites/systems with identified 

could change that and we will continue to 
must be given to 

Let me know - we'll work out the best solution to meet all of the field office needs. 

Thanx 
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- S Ë G R Ô -

Original Message' 
From: r - ~ (CON) 

uesday, May 31, 2005 ¿¿5 PM 
JOTD) (FBI]£ 

Subject: RE:l 

IOTD) (FBI)J 5) 
„ J(ÔTD) 
KOTD) (CON) 

W ) L 
issa. 

:OTD) (FBI); 
lFBD;[ 

JCON); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

]• Red Wolf Upgrade forH 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 

Gentlemen, 

This is my response to bothl Irequest and my original email (see below).!-

f r n m | _ |and a limited number of language specialists 
]is now configured to record b2 

.I lis b7E 

Our current configuration is: 

b2 
b7E 

In the next few weeks or months (sorry no crystal ball here),£ ^more info below). 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

There is no guarantee that all but ^ 
if they do, the capacity of the present Red Wolf configuration will be exceeded. Thusl lis looking for Red 
Wolf expansion I lin the near term. Technically,! |would bey,-?^ 
enough, but I would like to have one backup span. I i 

| Thanks! ! ! • ' 
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b2 

b7E 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Tèchnology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

—Original Message— 
From: I IOTP) (CON) 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 8:11 AM 
To:I IOTP) (CON);| |(CON) 
Cc:| I OTP) (FBI);1 |(ITD) (FBÏ) 
Subject: RE:| IRed Wolf Expansion (draft thoughts to get the ball.rolling) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 
BAE Systems Information Technology 

Original Message— 
From-.f KITPHCOW 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 7:58 AM 
To:l . KC 0 N);I K1 7 0) ( C 0 N ) 
Subject: REj |Red Wolf Expansion (draft thoughts to get the ball rolling) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ¡SIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I guess it is not too early to start thinking about the Red Wolf replacement being scheduled for April 2006. 

-Original Message-— 
From:f ICON) 
Sent: Tuesday/April 05, 2005 11:17 AM 
To: I 

(FBI) I 

i r r o u F B i ) 
J (FBI) ; [ 
Efrò) (COÑ)£ 

l í f B D l 
J U D ) (COÑ]i[ 

(ITP) (CON)j |(ITD) (CON) 
Subject:^- |Red Wolf Expansion (draft thoughts to get the ball rolling) 
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" S E G R & L 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The Office is currently authorized to 

(S) , 
Two existing cases are expanding significantly. 

It should also be noted thatf 

There are space, electrical, and cooling issues to address in the I bffice (as well as requests for 
more Red Wolf workstations to accommodate more linguists) and I will address these in the next few 
weeks. Thanks. bl 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

—Original Message— 
From;I KOTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. May 31, 2005 3:17 PM 
M • 
Cc:| 

L 
(OTD) (FBI1 
Subject: [__ 

(FBI) 
Ü W I F B I ) ; 
(FB I ) ;Cm J(ÖTD) (FB1);I 

l(CON); 
10TD) (FBI); 

[(FBI); 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

y Red Wolf Upgrade fo r [ 

SMTTUBVAI ftcftpm b2 

SÜGREí 
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b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

We are looking into some 
But do you antipate an^ 

for you-- I'm sure we can come up with some, 

Question # 2 - Why do you feel that you need an 

do we have any| [left from the portables ?? 

Thanx 

—Original Message-
From:| 
Sent: Monday. Mav 23. 2005 1:44 PM 

](FBI) 

To 
Cc: S 
Subject: Red Wolf Upgrade fori | 

(OTD) (FBI) 
3pTD) (FBI);! |(CON);f 

lfFBI):Ì l(OTD) (FBI) 
}FBI); 

Talking with£ Jthis is what| has presently has and what we are requesting; 

We are beino told that we can expect f 
L 

also request a|_ 
] i t should help us out. if this is a good option we would 
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Thanks 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI/Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations ~ 7 
DECLASSIFY ON: 2015J523 
SECRteT/ZNOFORN 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigation^ / 
DECLASSIFY^: 20150523 
SECRET/ZNOFDRh 

DERIVED FROM: jS-aFBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ONl20^50523 ' * * 
SECRET/ZNOFOAN 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY AN: 20150523 * 

> SECRET//NQFQRN • 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20150523 * 
SECRET//N6F0RN 
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ALL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED • 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-15-2009 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/ss 

OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

LIOTD) (FBI) 
Friday June 10. 2005 11:0? AM 

( C 5 Ñ } 1 _ 
|(QTD)(FBT)T 

( F ü l l 
rOTP) fFBIll 

RE: In need oí 
\ ö f b \ /6QN) 

Z Z Z J ( O T D ) 7 E E T 
JOTD)(CON); 

IFBI) E l l 
(¿TP) (FBI); I 

J(OTD) (FBI); 
JITD) (CON); 

] 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Re J request for an additional 

•Below are the most current (6/6/05) numbers indicating 
system. As you can see from the first set of numbers, the tor 
the system are actually below what would be expected - however some of this may be due to the 
replacement ot in April 05. Typically - we would expect 

We would also like to see 
others arq 
insure better 

would 

I have also attached a spreadsheet which provides a breakdown bv review status of 
I I The significance ofl 
the need tol 
nnssihlP that thp system will I 

UFT 

b2 
b4 
b7E 

IS 

or needs further 

could result in the| 
Iwould then have to be queried to identify which I 

|This 
| hese 

] 

Additionally, it should be noted that 
w h i c h [ ~ 
marked! 
sparingly because the system will in fact 

can be 
I This capability should however be used 
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Additional 

monitor 

Thave been provided to provide additional input capability. Existing^ 
are capable of supporting current Field Office operational requirements. We will continue to 

Isystem utilization and performance and provide any assistance we can. b 7 E 

Recommend be closed 
b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
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b2 
b7E 

—Original Message—-
From:| [OTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 12:07 PM b 2 

TOH I (FBI) ^ 
Cc:f l(OTD) (FBI);| IOTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: In need ofl I 

b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hellof 

I will check withl land SS/I Ito see what we may be able to assist you with. As time has it, I will b6 

be out of the office until May 31, 2005, mostly at the North Outreach Conference. We will do all we can to assist your b 7 C 

office. 

Original Message-
"1 (FBI) From 

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2005 2:20 PM 
Toj |(OTD)(FBI) 
Ccj l(FBI);[ 
Subject: In need ofl I 

JFBI);| ICON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
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b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I've forwarded on to vou a request for additional enuinmsnt for our Redwolf. As you can see, our most critical 
•1 need is for I 

asked to go up on| 
critical need isl 

Jtnat ne could not send anf We have been 
11 have been told by the BAE guys here that another 

Would it be possible to obtain an 

I will be in Dallas next week so will probably not respond to amy emails until.l return. 

As^lways, thanks for your support in the past. 

From: 
Sent: 
T o d 
C c £ ~ 

I (FBI) 
hursday, May 12, 2005 9:54 AM 

I (OTP) ( F B I L 

^ J ( C O N ) ; 
ICFBIÌ: 

Subject: Request for additional 
(CON) 

(CON) ; [ 
= • 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Jn the RedWolf system. Each! 

We are scheduled to go up on a new establishment with I ~jnextweek. These| |will most probably go 
onl I Our most pressing concern is the availability of] 
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opened. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 

Thanks, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



](OTD) (FBI) 

DATE: 01-15-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sz 

REASON:. 1 .4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-15-2034 

-b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (CON) 
Tuesday, June 21, 2005 9:28 AM 

l__ KOTD) (FBQ;| 
RE: | [Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL 
NON-RECORD 

SIFIED 

JOTD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

b2 
]if this will'fit your b6 

requirement. If ne\M kere to be ordered, they'd have to come frortj 
] 

Original Messaqe-
From : | j (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Monday. June 20. 2005 11:33 AM 
To j MQTm (FBI) 
Cc:| KOTD) (CON) 
Subject: FW: I Workstations 

b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCftfaSSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Same ole song and dance. Should we buy additional^ 
we have some ancillary equipt money. 

] to support LSS for these type of requests? I believe ^g 

| | can you confirm this? 

thnx, 
C 

Tirjhinal Mpssanp-

From: KOI) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. June 17. 2005 2:31 PM 
To: 
Cc (OTD) (FEQil 

r m (CON);| 

](OTD)(FBI)-r 

fOTD) (FBPJ 
Subject: RE J 

[OTD) (FBI]£ 
IÜTD) (C0N)£_ 

(FBI) 

[OTP) (CON); 
^Workstations 

1(OTD) (FBI)f 

(OIS) (FBI) 
JOTD)(CON);[ 

b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

1 b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT 
NON-RECORD 

TIJ^L LASSIFIED 

I am sorry to say that at 
year. 

We are out of 

-3ECRET- 406 

and only have 500 left to spend the rest of this ^ 



• s t e R & t 

We have put in a req. for morel 1 and will pu£ 
turned in just last week, so it will be a month or 2. 

an our list to get some as soon as we can. The req. was 

[ (where are we putting those requests again? 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaqe-
From:| JOTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday, June 17, 2005 2:03 PM 
ToQ IfFBI) 
Cc:| |(OTD) (FBI); | 

FOTD) (CON)J 

Subject: RE: 
(OTP) (FBTFL~ 

~](OTD) (FBILJZ 
M D ) (CON); 
" • ( O T P ) ( C O W 

Workstations 

l(QTP) (FBI); [ 
|(OTP)(CON); 

T P K F B I ) 

b2 
-b6 
_b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UN 
NON-RECORD 

NbkXsi SSIFIED 

Thanx - that answers the mail 

- Can you provide the| [??? 

let's order the workstations / foot pedals II UPS - no monitors. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message-
From:| ](FBI) 
Sent: Friday. June 17. 2005 1:53 PM 
TQ;L • _ j ° T D ? (FBI) 
Cc:l ÌOTD) (FBI): 

(OTD)(CON);| 
Subject: RE:|_ 

(OTP)(CON)J 
IOTP) (FBI);r 

[(OTP) (FBI)?[ 
rrrp) (CON); 

Workstations 
JOTP) (CON) 

IOTP) (FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(S) -, 

(S) 

(S> 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

I \ Ion the RedWolf system., 
and Eart-time. translator. The| Ifull-time translators work on RedWolf. |_ 
application in support ofl 

3 C C R I I T -

bl 
b2 

time translators b6 
as submitted a FISA . b7c 

It is anticipated that the application will be reviewed by the court by b7e 
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S E C R E T 

the end of this month. Once authorized, the Case Aaent anticipates the need- fort I 
translators. Of th^ {translators in| ,. | The request for the additional b l 

workstations is in support of the Case Agent's assessment. b 2 

' b6 
I lis requesting! jworkstations to include footpedals. Since the issue was raised.I lalso b 7 c 

requests | Ifcdmin has no need). I Idoes not need monitors. Due to recent revelations, it has b 7 E 

been determined that we now have plenty. 

If you need anything else, let me know.| | 

Original Massaoft-
From: ](OTD) (FBI) 

To 
Cc:l 
[ 
(OTOYCOW:! If OTP) (FBI); | IfOTD) (COÑJ" 
Subject:! Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 4:23 AM b6 

iFBI) • b7c 
l(OTDi (FBli: | KOTD) (FBI);| li OTP) (FBI); b7E 

IfOTD (CON);I IdTD) (CON);| | 

¡workstation upgrade to our existing sysem. 

I [ we're a pretty generous group here but I will need a little more info / justification. 
Are these for new linguists? How many linguits do you have ? full / part time??? 

Do you need CPUs only ? Monitors? KVMs ??? Footpedals??? 

Thanx 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT I ^CLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCI /SSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCÜVSS IFIED 

SEGRfiT-" 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

DATE: 01-15-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY uc 60322 lp/stp/ss 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-15-2034 

ib2 
b6 
•b7C 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCE 
NON-RECORD 

](OTD) (FBI) 
•Thursday, June 23, 2005 7:57 AM 
' — . A . . p T P ) (CON); | 

KOTD) (CON) 
R E I ^Workstations ' 

OSSIFIED 

]OTD) (FBI); 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

Guys, 

These are not the same models that would be used for LSS. I was just ask ing£3f he wanted us to 
purchase a small amount to help LSS get through the year (credit card purchaes), or thinking positively, maybe we'll get 
some more equipt money to'spend....that's all. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

thnx 

—Original Messaqe-
From : f JOTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 9:28 AM 
Toj l(OTD) (FBI);r 
Subject: RE: JWorkstations 

]OTD) (FBI)' 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNC 
NON-RECORD 

SIFIED 

your requirement. If new! Iwere to be ordered, they'd have to come frorrj_ 
l i f this will fit 

—Original Message— 
From:| If OTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 11:33 AM 

Jb2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

To 
Cc: 
Subject: FW:| 

IQTD) (FBI) 
(OTP) (CON) 

[Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

C L ^ S I 

[ 
Same ole song and dance. Should we buy additional 
believe we have some ancillary equipt money. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

to support LSS for these type of requests? I b 7 E 
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lean you confirm this? 

thnx, 

Original Message-
From! 
Sent: 
T O F 
C ç f c 

3 0 I ) (FBI) 
ridav, June 17, 2005 2:31 PM 

|(OTD) (FBI);[ 
IOTP) (FBI);| 

Subject: RE: | 

I M ^ ( C O N ) ; 
OTD)VFBÏÏT 

l(OTD) (FBI)LL 
mp) (CON);l 

I (FBI) 

^Workstations 
](OTD) ( C O W 

IOTP) (FBI);! 
J(OTP)(CON); 

] (AIS) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT 
NON-RECORD 

SSIFIED 

I am sorry to say that at| 
this year. 

We are out o CD and only have 500 left to spend the rest of 

We have put in a req. for morel Hand will puti "Ton our list to get some as soon as we can. The req. 
was turned in just last week, so it will be a month or 2. 

j |where are we putting those requests again? 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message-
From : I ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 2:03 PM 

(FBIL To 
Cc: 1(OTD) (FBI): 

(OTD)(CON); 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE:[ 

teKcoÑyi 
](OTD) (FBI);[ 

|(OTD) (FBI);| 
IOTP) fCON):f 

"IFOTP) (FBI): 

lOTD) (CON))[ I o f f 

JWorkstations 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UN 
NON-RECORD 

SSIFIED 

I 1 
Thanx - that answers the mail 

Can you provide the| 1??? 
b2 

"i b 6 
J- let's order the workstations / foot pedals // UPS - no monitors. b7c 

b7E 

] 



"StrSREX. 
b2 

Original Messaqe-
Fromj (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 1:53 PM 
To: | |(OTP) (FBI) 
Ceil If OTP) (FBI):I 

(OTD)(CON)J 
Subject: RE:]. 

(OTP) (CON)J 
IOTP) (FBI);[ I f OTP) (FBI); 

FBI}; 
M O ) (CON);| 

jWorkstations 
P TO) (CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(SJ 

Currently hasQworkstàtions on the RedWoif system. lull-time 
translators anJ~1)art:time translator. That Ifull-time translators worn on KedWoit.l lhas 
submitted a FISA applicatiòn in support of | It is anticipated that the application will be bl 
reviewed bv the court by the end of this month. Once authorized, the Case Aoent anticipates the need for b2 

I Itranslators. Of th j [translators itj | The request for b6 
thè additional workstations is in support of the Case Agent's assessment. b7c 

b7E 
]also 

requests 
has.been" 

]is requesting four workstations to include footpedals. Since the issue was raised! 
min has no need). 

determined that we now have plenty. 

If you need anything else, let me know. 

does not need monitors. Due to recent revelations, it 

—Original Message-
From :| ] (OTP) (FBI) 
Sent! Friday. InnP 17. 7005 4-1Ì AM 
To 
Cc: £ 
Subject:! 

J(OTD)(CON)j 

](OTD) (FBI); 
(FBI1 

OTP) (CON) 
ÌOTD) (FBI);| 

b2 
b6 

j(OTD) (FBI); 
^Workstations 

KlTP) (CON)( 
1(OTP) (FBI); b7C 

1 b7E 

fOTP) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT Uf =IED 
NON-RECORD 

^workstation upgrade to our existing sysem. 

we're a pretty generous group here but I will need a little more info / 
justification. 
Are these for new linguists? How many linguits do you have ? full / part time??? 

403 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 



Do you need CPUs only ? Monitors? KVMs ??? Footpedals??? 

Thanx 

SECRET 

404 



" S E C R E T 

](OTD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

 b l 

b2 
b6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (FBI) ' 
Wednesday. June29. 2005 11:05 AM 

. |(OTD) (FBI). 
RE: I iRedwolf 

"b7C 
b7E 

"SECREX 

DATE: 01-15-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY uc 60322 lp/stp/ss 

REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-15-2034 

RECORC 

<S). 
] 

This is the response I sent to| |on February. 9th: 
• . 

Yesterday I spoke with I "Iwho advised that thef 

J Sorry for the response delay. 

| |response (February 10th) was:[ Thanks for the info. This should gladden the hearts of the 

( s r 

Original Message-
From:| ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 11:24 AM 
To: I ~~1iOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW:| Redwolf 

"SECRET-
RECORC 

(S) 

• 
Did we get an answer to the following questions pertaining to RW below? 

thnx, 
C 

-Original Message-— 
From:! tITDXFBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 9:19 AM 
Toi ~1(OTD) (FBI) 
Cc:l IfOTDI (FBI) 
Subject j _ _ R e d w o l f 

•aconcT; 
RECORI 



ÍS) H Z H 
I'm still trarkinn issues f rn i rF 

(S) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

IQnfi hin issue is nresfirvinn thJ" 
\ 

There are| Installed in the project. 

I heard that the new Redwolf going intoj hay solve this problem. Is that true? When will it be going in? 

Thanks. 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Qiaglsification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEWPTPN 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI/Classificatiyn Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-26-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday. July 07. 2005 11:59 AM 

(OTP) (CON) 
(OTP) (FBI):! 

9 AM 
l(CON)i 

l0TD)(C0N) . 

RE: RMSI 
|(OTD) (CON) 

l(OTD) (FBI)J 
J (ITP) (CON); 

](OTD) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

](OTD) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanksf 
updated the RMS ticket with your info and changed status to 'completed' 

—Original Messaae-
From :l J (CON) 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: Thursday, July 07. 2005 9:43 AM 
To J 1(OTD) (FBI) 
Cc:J 

I IfOTDHCON) 
Subject: RE: RMS[ 

I (OTP) (FBI) f 
(rrp).(coN)r 

lOTD) (FBI);[ 
](OTD)(CON);[ 

I (OTD) (CON);[ 
J(OTD) ( F B I ) C Z 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The resolution for this issue was to create a group called | |on Red Wolf and. in the| |provide group access to 
the LS's and have the LS's logout and log back in so that the change would take affect. Once the above was 
completed this error no longer existed and functionality was restored. I spoke with CSOC today and provided.them 
with the resolution so they could update and close this RMS. 

Original Message-
Fromd U(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 9:01 AM 
Toj I (OTD) (FBI);[ 

Cc:l 
Subject: RMS[ 

(ITD) (CONjJ 
OTP) (CON) 

J(NK) (CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

"I (OTP) (FBI);f 
J(OTP)(CON); 

l(OTP) (CON): 
I (OTD) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

382 



If we are going to create these RMS tickets - we have to follow through on them.. 

I would hope that in twelve days - something has been done -

RMS[ 
]is working in 

does not exists" 
and is receiving error in syslog "operating system group 

6/24/05 8:05:43 A M [ 
]has Reassigned or Forwarded this request to 

. b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

l(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

](CON) 
Monday, July 11, 2005 11:14 AM 

I (OTD) (FBI); 
I (FBI 

] (CON)[ 

(OTD) (CQNÌ; 
fCQN);l 

(OTP) (FBI);L 

RE: RMS I 
ÌOTD\ (CONV 

[(OTP) (FBI):! 
IflTm (CON):l 

"l(OTD) (FBli f 

[(FBI) 
J (OTD) (CON); 

"IOTD) 
f 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 
The I are'for propeij [operations associated with an existing case. The I lean answer the phone like a 

|but with! I the call direction is always incomingf H of ERF asked us to use| to 
overcome this Red Wolf "inconsistency." 

b2 
Now that Red Wolf workstations/printers are being placed in various/remote locations in the building, we need the| [to 
reduce the number if long, individual,!" |cables we have to run to them. So, the two of the| |are replacements for b 6 
two we have borrowed from the CAR i program, the third we need for installation of two other workstations, and the fourth b 7 c 
will be a spare. Thanks. b 7 E 

c 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 

-Original Messaqe-
From: ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 1:25 PM 
Toi I (CON)f 
Cc:l J (OTP) (FBI);I 

](ITD) (CON) 
• ( O T P ) (COM 

Subject: RMSj_ 

l(OTP) (FBI) 
(OTD)(CON);[ 

l(OTP) (CON) 
](OTP) (FBI)i 

](FBI) mL 
I b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Request additional info /justification for this.RMS 

RMS I 1 
DCSP is requesting four and 2| |for system. 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE' 

(OTP) (FBI) 

DATE: - 07-14-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 07-14-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To:' 
Cc: 

Subject: 

FW: SCIF 

RECORCT 

JOTD) (FBI) 
Monday. July 11. 2005 3:34 PM 

I'FBI) 

(FBI);| I (OTP) (FBI); 
RE: Redwolf Classification level 

BFftRFT 

JiOTD) (FBI); 
(OTP) (FBI) 

]OTD) 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Red Wolf is only being accredited as a SECRET system. 
If you opt to collect anything higher - it CANNOT be connected to 

We will have to work on some measures to process IS data. 

Is this related to the attached msg??? 

T A 

-Original Message-
From:f ](FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 10:40 AM 
To 
Cc: 
Subject: Redwolf Classification level 

J (OTP) (FBI) 
• ^ I ( F B I ) 

SECRET 
RECORD" 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

L ] i s working a case where we will be collecting/processing TS info in the near future and we need to 
know if there is anything that needs to be done with RedWolf in order to do this. We will initially be collecting on a 
portable system locally and then eventually collect at our office once the| |circuits are in. thanks 

] 
Tech Advisor 
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DERIVED FROM: G-3 Efctl UaSSIfluUiun GuiU^g-3-dat«.fj w ^—¡un Ouuutuilnt(illlàtince Investigation^" 
"FT I FTFÌC'HR/YTIOM DOLIMI1 nun I 
SECRET 

•DCGLA03IFIIAIIUN bXt=MPTION l ' 
SECRET 

MI <1/07, fumili 11 Lòunierlnielligence Investigations 
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J (OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: I IOTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. July 18. 2005 2:09 PM 
To: I IfOTm (FBM 
Subject: FW:| |to RedWolf 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 6 

NON-RECORD b 7 c 

b2 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
Pmmzl "Tn-rn) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 18. 2005 2:08 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(ITOD)(CON);L l(OTD) (FBI) 
OTDHFBI)^ |OTD)(FBI)J ~ l 0 T D ) (FBI) 

Subject:! Ito RedWolf 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
1 . b6 

b7C 

Thank you for your continued efforts in support of our objective to find a short -term solution to providing!"^" I b 7 E 

1 I I was happy to heal Isuggestion that we 
pursue! I 
My simplistic understanding of this is that we would be sending our data| I 

1 } I hope this understanding is correct^ 
RedWolf) would need to be! I it is also my understanding from" 

Jthat this will require minimal changes within RedWolf and that those changes would be primarily 

If this does not accurately reflect! | recommendation, please correct any misunderstandings. I am also asking that 
you provide a response to confirm that you believe this would be an approach that you could support in the short term. We 
are anxious to share this concept with our contractor as soon as possible but wish to confirm from the RedWolf point of 
view that this could be implemented, continguent upon a successful design effort. 

Thanks 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

/ 



S P G F É L 

• ( O T P ) (FBI) 

DATE: 07-13-2009 

CLASSIFIED BY- 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 07-13-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED • 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

10TD) (FBI) 
Monday, August 15. 2005 11:30 AM 

I 1 (OTDVCON) 
FW: Major Cas^" processing 

0808200S.wpd (8 
KB) 

RECORD[ 

' bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b7A 

SENSITIVE 1 

Please note changes. ' 

] 
Original Messaoe-

From :l 
Sent: Tuesday. 
T o f 

](OTD)(CON) 
August 09, 2005 4:52 PM 

(OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Major Case) ....... (Processing 

SENSITIVE BUT UNGLAGGiriCD 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RECORD^ 

Can you review the attached? 
I will wait for your approval before submitting. 

Thanks. 

-Original Messaqe-
] (OTP) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2005 8:06 AM 
To:| 
Cc: 

](OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Major Case 
lOTDYCQNl:! ](OTO) (FBI) 

rocessing 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLACCiriCD 
RECORDL 

Please remember to do a trip report on the[ ]trip. Thanks. 



c 

T 

FYI, comments for the next weekly report. 

-1 hope you had the chance to contact land advised them as to when you will be coming down. On 
this case they really need TICTU's assistance and will monitor what we do. 

—Original Messaae-
Fromj J(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 3:18 PM 

I l M 
M S 

TTFBI); 
](FBI);| 

I (OTP) (FBIM I M I 

JFOTD) (FBI); I 
I M I 

• b l 
b2 

• b6 
b7C 
b7E 

l)(CON):r 
I KFBI);E 
•_ _ RFBÏÏÏ! 
Subject: Majqr Case|~ 

3 

(FBI); 
IjrëïïT 

Processing 
(OTP) (FBI); I IFBIT 

|FB!)J 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAOOiriCD 
RECQRDI 

Mr. I 

FYI, two meetings were held this morning regarding the processing olT 
for Major Case | 1FO attendees included: 

Ja ta and how it relates to discovery issues 

AUSA 
AUSA 
SSA ERF Program Manager for the RedWolf FISA collection system 

] E R F ET software programmer 
ERF contract software programmer 

The meeting agendas consisted of mostly technical issues with a primary focus of educating the AUSAs on the 
I I) and the specific product/output of that system, as well as how it would 
impact discovery, on Major Casel Iwill be[_ 

•bl 
b2 

' b6 
b7C 
b7E 

software changes. 
of processing 
happy to answer them, i rianks. 

TRedWolf collection system. ERF programmers will return in approximately three weeks to finalize 
The AUSAs were quite satisfied with thel ' 

% ata from various 
Iroduct and the potential time-saving capabilities 

If you have further questions, I will be 

Tech Agent,! ~ 
office) 
cell) 

SÜGREí 
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.1 
DATE: 04-21-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-21-2034. ' . 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

H E i m . 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

J (ITD)(FBI) 
Monday, August 22, 2005 5:46 PM 

IfOTDHFRIV 

(OTD) (FBI);L 
FW: White Noise 

1 (OTD) (FBI): 
IOTP) (FBI)F 

J(OTU) (hül)f 

IOTDUFBI) 
[ITP) (FBI): 

KOTDHFBDf 
](UIU)(hül) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The below is in response to a request for a "white noise" update from 
Services Section for a meeting tomorrow. I was playing phone tag with her and so don't know what meeting she referred 
to. 

Jhe assistant SC of the Language 
« n ' f I f n ^ i n i n k m ^ m A n ^ i n n n U n m ^ n r r A / 

[ = ] 
I |we just decided today to ao ti 
would be great. I will have 

"jthis Thürs and Fri. White it is Short notice, if any of your guys want to go, that 
| If not, we will keep them in the loop. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From:! I (ITD)(FBI) 
Sent: Monday. August 22, 2005 5:32 PM 
Toj l(OI) (FBI) 
Subject: White Noise 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

is working the| |CT cases that had white noise. One in 

We are looking at the problem in two ways. The first is to limit the amount of useless, non-voice audio that is recorded. 
The second is to better sort through data that is already recorded. 

To accomplish the first, we are installing Ç 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

J In some cases, it may be necessary to improve 

Thürs and Fri a team is going toi Ito work on the[| 
] Red Wolf for storage. This 

j They will work with the tech personnel 
in the office to evaluate the situation and work to solve it. They will take equipment they anticipate might be needed. We 
are trying to set the same thing up for| ¡the following week. 

To help weed through data that is already recorded, we are looking at using some new software in thej 
I land allow the LS's to go to that spot. Data has been 
downloaded from the| |Red Wolf to determine if this approach will work. If it does, we wiil look at applying it to 
some of the other data. 

A test bed to better evaluate solutions to white noise problems should be complete at OTD this week. 

^ J J S K R Ë I ^ -
320 



In addition, equipment was installed last week on th< 
results of this effort this week. 

case a{ |We should have an evaluation of the 

( S i 

(S) 
While in| [the team also intends to see if improvements in the "white noise" can be made to the case. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

We purchased additional! 
white noise is identified as a prooiem. 

If you need additional information before the.meeting call me on my cell phone 

¡equipment to have it available to move ahead on cases where 

[pr at my desk 

UC TOCU 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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1(
0TD
H

FBI
? 

DATE: 04-03-2009 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-03-2034 

From: I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: .Ti iRsrlav August ?3. 2005 10:39 AM 

(OTD) (FBOI 1 (OTD) (FBI); To: 
(OTD) (FBI) 

Cc: I " 1(ITD)(FBI) 
Subject: FW: White Noise 

OCHOITIVC BUI UNLLAJJJJIMLU b2 
NON-RECORD b6 

b7C 
b7E 

Guys, 

Subsequent to our meeting a couple of weeks ago concerning! Irecording in the Ftedwolf and the presence of a 
tremendous amount of "white noise" and no intelligence value to recordings on several high priority cases, a trip has been 
scheduled (sorry for the short.notice) to travel tc| | this Thurs/Friday. If you are interested in going, we would love 
the company and added technical expertise. Please let me know asap so I can get you the details. I'left phone messages 
for each of you this morning also. 

S S A | I 

Technical Operations Coordination Unit 

Idesk 

"1 cell b2 
J
 b6 

b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message—---
Fromif tITDXFBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 5:46 Pij 
To:l IfOTD) (FBI):I l(OTD) (FBI) 
Cc:| 1 (OTD) (FBI)I l(ITD) (FBI);| lOTD) (FBI): 

I I (OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD)(FBl); 
(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: White Noise 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
470 
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NON-RECORD 

The below is in response to a request for a "white noise" update fron] the assistant SC of the Language 
Services Section for a meeting tomorrow. I was playing phone tag witn ner ana so aon't know what meeting she referred 
to. 

c J 

I |we just decided today to go to 
would be great. I will havej^ talk to|_ 

this Thurs and Fri. While it is short notice, if any of your guys want to go, 
| If not, we will keep them in the loop. 

that 

—Original Message— 
Fromr " |(ITD)(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 5:32 PM 
To: NAVARRETE, OLGA 0. (01) (FBI) 
Subject: White Noise 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OCNOITIVC BUT UNOLAOGHTED 
NON-RECORD 

Olga, 

] s working th^ | CT cases that had white noise. One in 

We are looking at the problem in two ways. The first is to limit the amount of useless, non-voice audio that is recorded. b l 
The second is to better sort through data that is already recorded. b 2 

To accomplish the first, we are installing! ] to improve the quality of the intercepted data and by b7C 
In some cases, it may be necessary to improve b7E 

] Red Wolf for storage. This 
Thurs and Fri a team is going td b work on thel I They will work with the tech personnel 
in the office to evaluate the situation and work to solve it. They will take equipment they anticipate might be néeded. We 
are trying to set the same thing up fori |the following week. 

To help weed through data that is already recorded, we are looking at using some new software in the 
]and allow the LS's to go to that spot. Data has been 

downloaded from thd |Red Wolf to determine if this approach will work. If it does, we will look at applying it to 
(cj J some of the other data! 

A test bed to better evaluate solutions to white noise problems should be complete at OTD this week. 

case atl IWe should have an evaluation of the 
(S) 

In addition, equipment was installed last week on the -
results of this effort this week. 

While in| |the team also intends to see if improvements in the "white noise" can be made tö the case. 

We purchased.additional 
white noise is identified as a problem. 

If you need additional information before the meeting call me on my cell phone 

{equipment to have it available to move ahead on cases where 

>r at my desk I ~ 
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UC TOCU 

bbNbl 11 VE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

OCNOITIVC PUT UMOLACSiriED 

GCHOITIVCDUI UNCLAS^I ILU 
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J (OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:48 AM 

I (FBI)j 
(FBI) 

](FBI);[ 

KCON1 
1 (CON):E 

(FBI):I 
(OTP) (FBI): f 

l i F B I ) C 
M ! l C 

WW. 
I C O N ) ! 

J (OTP)(CON) 

_- (FBI )R 
HOTD) (C0N)i: 

M ^ M 

J t o 
[(OTP) 

L_ b2 
b6 

(ITD) (CÒNI); b7c 
b7E 

PCS 5000 // Red Wolf Windows Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As most of you know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a Windows 
based version of the Red Wolf // DCS-5000 workstation. We have conducted several user group 
meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the recommendations of those 
meetings. 

We are now prepared to field test al lof the Windows workstations and are looking for 
candidates aH land HQ-LSTC. We hope to fieldl "[workstations for this test phase. These 
workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either set up in a separate area or 
co-located with existing RW workstations depending on the space available and preferences of the 
supervisors. b2 

b6 
Please let me know your thoughts, concerns, suggestions. We want to make this a positive ^ 
experience which results in a better system.. 

. Your help and cooperation is appreciated. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF • 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(FBI) 
'ednesdav. August 24. 2005 9:50 AM 

rOTDÏ (FBI)C 
ÌFBÌL 

ITCÜN 

MM. 
F(OTD> (FBI);R 

](CQN)f m 
(FBI);[ 

liFBüJI 

ÌT^QN) 
_KOTD)(CON) 

E Ï Ï C Û I 
J(FBI) 

J(OTD) (C 

(O-FDHFBHC 
N I L 

cony; 

RE: DCS 5000II Red Wolf Windows Workstations 

l(QTD),(FBl1 

= H 

IFBDC 
[£QIQ1_ 

fllU) (CUN); 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I would very much like to host testbed workstations here at LSTC. 

-Original Message-
FromC 

jnt 

i 

lOTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:48 AM 
Toil l (FBl f 
CcJ 

(FBI)Z 
M 

KCÖHK 
1 (FBI); 

(CON)£ 

P ^TD) (FBl)j 
RFBI); I 

T M E 
E M . 

I E S I I 

J(OTD) (CON)i 

r l(.OTD) (FBI); 
KOTD) (CON); 

. Subject: DCS 5000 // Red Wolf Windows Workstations 
J (ITD) (CON) 

l(CQN); 

m a 
KOTD) (FBI); 

OTD) 

1 
(OTD)(CON) b2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As most of you know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a 
Windows based version of the Red Wolf// DCS-5000 workstation. We have conducted several 
user group meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the 
recommendations of those meetings. 

We are now prepared to field test a of the Windows workstations and are looking for 
candidates AJ land HQ-LSTC. We hope to field | " " [ w o r k s t a t i o n s for this test phase. 
These workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either set up in a 
separate area or co-located with existing RW workstations depending on the space available and 
preferences of the supervisors. 

Please let me know your thoughts, concerns, suggestions. We want to make this a positive 
experience which results in a better system. 

Your help and cooperation is appreciated. 

467 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



](OTD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STJ7JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

IFBI) 
Wednesday, August 2472005 10:28 AM 

iEEllI 
J(QTP) (FB, 

i n 
U M 

)l_ 
(FBIj 

>BI); | 

J E M — 
L J F B D i , 
(ÜTD) (CONJl 

PTDHFBlf 
EebH 

P I 

l i FR l i f 

(OTP) (ÇON);[ 
i£BI)[ 

<MMnr 

J (ITD) (CON)L 

:i(QTD) (FBI);" 
H (com 

(OTP\ 

RE: PCS 5000II Red Wolf Windows Workstations 
](OTD)(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

we definitely want a few| | of these machines set up at different places aroundl land LSTC. 
Please look around and decide with whom/where you would like them placed 

Thanks! 

Original Message— 
Fromil l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:48 AM 
Toil IfFBI); I 
Cc:| (CON);i 

M I 

T(FBl)T 

](FBI); tea. 

( C Ö N j l 

|(OTD) (FBI);LZ 
M M 
l (OTD) (CON);L 

J (FBI); 

T P j i l 
](OTD) (CON); 

j (OTP) (FBI); | 
I (CON); I 

Subject: PCS 5000 // Red Wolf Windows Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J (ITP) (CON);L 
i M i T 

30TD) (FBI); 
IOTP) 

J(OTP)(CON) 

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

We are now prepared to field test a[ 
candidates at 

of the Windows workstations and are looking for 
and HQ-LSTC. We hope to field I Workstations for this test phase. 

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

C b6 
b7C 

• . b2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

; 

( 
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1(OTD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

c ](OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, August 24, 2005 10:48 AM 

JOTD) (CON) 

(OTD) (FBI); I 
E S P ) (FBI);[ 

(OTD) (FBI) 
1ITOD) (FBI);[ 

FW: DCS 50UUII Red Wolf Windows Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

When you get back we need to work out the order to| 
Right how the plan is to get I Iwindows workstations -1 guess these will be| Workstations 
(with their windows [ [) for testing -I Iwould prefer to test this 1st batch with a known//proven 
Windows install. At least that was the impression I got from the meeting ???? 

We also need to get a couple loaded with the FBI windows image- which will be the way it will be 
ultimately fielded -1 have spoken with [ ]who has been in contact with 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

guardian of the Bureau licensing). She tells me that we will have to load the complete Bureau 
windows package, which includes Word, XL etc. I don't think that should be an issue but we may 
discover some driver issues — That'sT test issue. Anyway -1 would like to havel lload 

here. 

We probably should also give 
that battle now rather than later. 

Lots of issues - things to talk about.... 

JSo we need to have at least one delivered 

one with the Security settings configured so they can fight 

—Original Message-
Froml (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 10:28 AM 
Toil JfOTD) (FBI);| 

M . 

TCFBÎT 

(FBI)J 
I I fFB Î l 

TœBiïïT 
1 (CON);f 

I(OTD) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: DCS 5000 // Red Wolf Windows Workstations 
ITD) (CON)J 

TFBHT" 

(FBI); (FBI); 

J M L 

I ® 
RpiDlIEBDL 

I (OTD) (CON);l 

](CON);[ 

b2 
• b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(ÖTD)(CÖN) 
] (CON); 

I O T D ) 
1QID) (FBI)a 

(OTD) (CON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
317 



NON-RECORD 

I 1 we definitely want a few Q^j of these machines set up at different places a r o u n d ) | a n d 
LSTC. Please look around and decide with whom/where you would like them placed. 

Thanks! 

--—Original Message— b2 
Froml "l(OTD) (FBI) b6 
Sent; Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:48 AM b 7 c 

To:l I (FBI); | |(FBI); I LFA>" B 7 E 

Ccl UC6N);| I (FBI);FZ 
1 F B I £ -Jim , , — . — 

I(OTD)(FBI)J L(OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD)(CON); 
(OTP) (FBI);I , " 1(FBÎ):| , | (FBI)J , L(F I (CON):I [(OTP) (CON);| |(ITP) (CON); 

J(OTP)(CON) 
Subject: DCS 5000 / / Red Wolf Windows Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As most of you know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a 
Windows based version of the Red Wolf// DCS-5000 workstation. We have conducted 
several user group meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the 
recommendations of those meetings. 

We are now prepared to field test al I of the Windows workstations and are looking 
for candidates aq land HQ-LSTC. We hope to field | [workstations for this test 
phase. These workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either set up 
in a separate area or co-located with existing RW workstations depending on the space 
available and preferences of the supervisors. - b 7 c 

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

DATE; 03-27-2009 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-27-2034 

\From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Gc: \ 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Friday, September 16, 20051:11 PM 

1 (OTP) (FBI) 
FOTD) (FBI) 

FW: Technical Problems Related to FISA 

"SECRET* 
RECORD 

fyi: F?MS[ J 

bl 
b2 

' b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message-
](OGA) Front 

Sentii Friday, September 16, 2005 10:56 AM 
TO;l \ . iFBP 
Ccl 

r JOGA) 
JFBI), (FBI); ](OTD) (FBI);[ 

Subject: Technical.Problems Related to FISA 

RECORD 

I received a call yesterday evening froml Iregarding the status of the Trouble Ticket. I told him there 
had been no conclusive resolution to the problems; however, I informed him thatl l(ERFl lhad been on-site and 
replicated at least some of trouble conditions. Their preliminary findings had implicated the switch (service provider) and 
sol to remedy the issues. For conclusive findings, I referred him to[ I He 
noted the progress and agreed to make qualifying caveats that my account was not necessarily the official finding o 
FBI/ERF. 

bl 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

New Trouble Condition: 

I informed I bf the newly discovered problems involving voice-mail. As a reminder, we're experiencingI" 
by Redwolf of incoming calls that rollover to voicemail -- but not in every case. The call session^ 

aeterminea, (witn no apparent pattern;,! 
IHowever, we've 

We recently discovered this when we had calls[ 
occuring. Upon review, the outgoing call appeared to[ 

therefore, we do not know how long this has been. 

I indicated that he would initiate a new trouble ticket for this problem and has asked that we collect as much data as 
possible. Given that we have already installed a morel I I'll 
just need to identify trouble calls and try to reconcile them with the system logs being generated. 

Existing Troubles: 

289 



We continue to experience 
sessions in some cases have 
call. This is occurring only on 

For the past two or three weeks now, those 

We also continue to experience! 
most of those calls have audio generatea mat sounas HKef 
called-oartv whof 

T 

"1 Often there is a 

I have not detected a dropped call on the 
(Some are identified durincj 

in a while. The last known dropped call occurred on 31 August. 
| logs to be certain.) 

New Rollover Line Needed: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

We missed an outgoing call this morino to a Subject in another Division. The Target reviewed his| I 
Lhe Subject who had left 2 seperate voice messages. The 16-minute conversation, (per 

Ì jgnu 
Pen data), was missed becaus . 
know of this occurs often enough to be cost effective but, it just seems to get us when the farget is calling persons of 
interest. 

don't 

Respectfully, 

FBI/JTTF 
TRA" 

(Desk) 
(Fax) 

DECLASSIFICATION EX 
SECRET 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

(OTP) (FBI) 

[ ] (OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday, September 22, 2005 9:05 AM 

( O T P ) (FBIVl 

R M S [ 
JÒTB)(CÈ 

Portable RW 

I (OTP) (CONU 
1(QTD) (FBI): 

DUCON): 

1R7T 

iQTP) (FBI); 
2TÜTÖ17CON) 

J(ITP) (CON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RMS 

The case agent has requested a portable Red Wolf system be placed in the{ 
using the Red Wolf 

IRA in stead of 
HQ. He is convinced that the SSG units 

assigned to the case will benifit from having real time monitoring and all the reviews will be generated 
locally. Got one laying around? 

Request additional info re this request.... 

Will this system be connected to 

Will the existing case targets being collected on the| [Field Office be moved to this portable system? 

Will the linguist(s) supporting this case be working out of the RA ??? 

How many workstations would be required ? 

Who would provide technical support for this system?) [Field Office???? 

Do we have any timeline ??? Start - Stop etc???? 

Portable systems are generally reserved for contingency type operations 
or special cases which require that access be extrememly limited. 

Any additional info would be helpful. 

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
Thursday fiantamhar ?7 ?00 fi 11:02AM. 

(lTD),fCQN)j 

5TD) (FBI);r 
(QTD)(FBLL 

|(FBt) j 
1 /ÜIÜWCüNi 

(OTP) (CON): [ 

(CON); 

ÍEBüi 

RE: RMü 
1 (OTP) (CON) 

l(OTD)(CONvf I (OTP) 
l ò T D H f t m n ^ 1 w m ' ' | ( 0 T D ) (C0N);|' - | 

IP Portable RW 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RA 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

CONNECTION TO[ 
How many remote workstations wouldl Ibe wanting fori |RA? How many people are there in thef 
Reason being: I 
only support 1 workstation, so as not to impact thel 
need to order up a separate}- | 

IRA? 

would 

J please advise re the bandwidth between RA. 

Elsur 'I'echnology Management Unit (ÜTMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 
ERFI 

. Tel: 
Fax| 

] 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message-
F r o m j ~ (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 10:46 AM 
TO 
Cc: 

(ITD) (CON); 
l(OTD)(CON);r 

Subject: RE: R M S [ _ _ 

J(OTD) (FBI)£ 
1 (CON r̂ 

IOTP) (FBl);j 
1 (OTP) (FBI) 

JPortable RW •{ 
J T M 
M I — 

TOI 
|OTP)(CÓÑJR 

lOTD) (CON); I 
I (OTD) (FBI) 

IÖTD) (CON) 
RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The remote workstation sounds like the way to go. That way, on site support is available for everything, except a 
printer problem, etc. 

The time frame depends on availability and shipping time. We will prioritize installation if we can get the necessary 
equipment here sooner rather than later. We're ready when ever you are. The Mike is running now, so we are not 
going to lose anything by taking our time and doing it right. 
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'j Thanks for all your help! 

r 
Original Message-

From: ICON) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 9:21 AM 
To 

k i p ) (FBI);[ 
L(OTD) (FBLF 

Subject: RE: RMS£ 

ITD) (CON); 
(OTD)(CON) 

J (OTP) ( FBI) j 
(FBI) 

portable RW - [ 

TTütdTCOÑF 
(OTD) (CON)J 

l(OTD) (CON); 
JOTD) (FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RA 
J(ÖTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Wouldn't a remote workstation/printer make more sense if it is determined that this office needs something. This 
would answer and resolve many of the other issues associated with having a portable system located in an office 
that doesn't have on-site support. 

Original Message-
From{_ (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 8:05 AM 

liFBI) 
(CON)¿J 

T0
F 

(UIÜJ(O)N) 
(CON) • 
Subject: RMS 

TOTD) (CON)I n 

[OTD) (FBI);|_ 

Portable RW 

"l(OTD) (FBI); 
|(ITD)TCOTT)1 

|(OTD)(CON); 

lOTD) (FBI): 

(OTD) 

RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b 7 C 
b7E 

RMS 

The case agent has requested a portable Red Wolf system be placed in the 
in stead of using the Red Wolf| |HQ. He is 
convinced that the SSG units assigned to the case will benifit from having real time 
monitoring and all the reviews will be generated locally. Got one laying around? 

RA 

Request additional info re this request.... 

Will this system be connected to 

Will the existing case targets being collected on theQField Office be moved to this 
438 



portable system? 

Will the linguist(s) supporting this case be working out of the RA ??? 

How many workstations would be required ? 

Who would provide technical support for this system? Q Field Office???? 

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
Toi 

CE: 

Subject: 

•(FBI) 
Thursday. September 22. 2005 11:55 AM 

I l(QTD) (CONVl 

(ITP) (CONÌ 
ÍEiCT 

JCÜNl 
1(OTPÌ (OTPHFBÌT 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Z Z _ J ( O T I 

](OTD) (FBI);[ 

RE: RMS 
J(OTP) (CON) 

Portable RW 

](OTD)(CON);[_ 

\(OTP) (CON)! 
TfÖTP)iCQN):l 

J(OTD) (CONI 
W M T 

RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will need this workstation until at least mid-December. 

currently assigned to the[ 
I At this time. I see no reason to install any more than one workstation. There is only one Agent 

JRA, due to transfers and retirements. Usually, three agents are assigned there. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

However, there are TDY agents there helping with this case and at least two SSG teams at any given time. 

Original Messaae-
Froml lOTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 10:42 AM 

,TnJ , l(OTD) (FBI)] 
I I (DTP) (FBI) , 
£ c J ILQ.TD) (FBI)J, 

(FBI); 

i l(OTD)(CON): 
J(OTD) (CON)Ì 

Subject: RE:.RMS Portable RW 

— J 

TTOTD 

(OTD) (CON); 
OTD) (FBI); 

OTD)(CONI 
RA 

(CON); 

~_J( ITD) (C0N]£ 
lOTDKCON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ELSUK Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phone£ 
Cell: 
Page 
Fax: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message— 
From:! I(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 11:02 AM 
TP;I " 

ZEE 

(FBI); 
( C W t o L . 

raïfiwFRn 
(OTD)(CON)r 

(OTD) (CON);| 

(CON); 

IOTP) (CON) 
l(OTD) (FBI);[ 

J(OTD) (CON) 
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(OTD) (FBI); 

TITD) (CON): 
](OTP)(CON); 



Subject: RE: RMS I [Portable RW RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CONNECTION TO I I < 
How many remote workstations would! |be wanting fori 

PA? Reason being: £ 
I R A? How many people are there in the 

lean only support 1 workstation, so as not to impact tEëf 

3 would need to order up a separate 

'please advise re the bandwidth betweer RA. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Jilsur Technology Management Unit [KIMUJ 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 
FRF I I 
Tel:\ 
Fax 
Pnn 

-Original Message-
From[_ ](FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. September 22. 2005 10:46 AM 
TO LFCONI=R 
Cc 

(FBI)| 
(CON; 
Subject: RE: RMS 

IQTD) (FBI);! 
I (ITP) (CON)] 

|(OTDXCÖFüf_ 

\OTD) (FBI) 
M N N M N Z I — 

I;OTDXCQÑM 
[ÖTD: 

H(OTD) (CON); 

ÜTD) (CON)(_ 
If OTP) 
" • (OTD) 

'ortable RW RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

The remote workstation sounds like the way to go. That way, on site support is available for everything, 
except a printer problem, etc. 

The time frame depends on availability and shipping time. We will prioritize installation if we can get the 
necessary equipment here sooner rather than later. We're ready when ever you are. The Mike is running 
now, so we are not going to lose anything by taking our time and doing it right. 

Thanks for all your help! 

—Original Message-
From: CON) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 9:21 AM 
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Tof 
Cc:[ 

w 

(0rD)(F6l)i 
(OTP) (FBI); 

rrrn) rroN) 
DroTPì ÌFBIÌÌ 

IFBI ) 

JCOTPXCSNJ 
(OTD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: RMS[ 

TOTP)(CON)T' 
OTP) (CON)J 

LOTPÌ (CON): 
UOTPÌ 

JPortable RW - RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Wouldn't a remote workstation/printer make more sense if it is determined that this office needs 
something. This would answer and resolve many of the other issues associated with having a portable 
system located in an office that doesn't have on-site support. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaoe-
From :| LOTD) (FBI) 

L 

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 8:05 AM 
Tol IfFBn 
Cc:| | (CON);[ 

](OTD) (CON) 
Subject: RMS 

LOTD) (FBI);[ 
CON): GEBHARD, DAVID R. (UDÌ (CONI 

] (OTD) (FBI) 

H A M ) (FBI): 

(OTD)(CON);C J 

Portable RW RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RMS 

The case agent has requested a portable Red Wolf system be placed in the 
] RA in stead of using the Red Wolf half-rack system located in 

HQ. He is convinced that the SSG units assigned to the case will benifit from having b 2 
real time monitoring and all the reviews will be generated locally. Got one laying b6 
around? b7c 

b7E 

Request additional info re this request.... 

Will this system be connected tol ~ 

Will the existing case targets being collected on the| [Field Office be moved to this 
portable system? 

Will the linguist(s) supporting this case be working out of the RA ??? 
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How many workstations would be required ? 

Who would provide technical support for this Field Office???? 

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

Thanx, 

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

ICON) 
Thursday. September 22. 2005 1:15 PM 
I I (OTP) (CON);C 

(ITP) (CON)J 
(FBIÌL 

3TD) (FBI) 
(OTP) (FSHf 

RE: RMS 
1 (OTP) (CQN):[ 

J(0TD)(C0N)T 

l(OTP) (FBI)[ 

~ l (OTPHfíQN): l~ 
tOTP)(CON)i 

Portable KW{_ ]R7T 
WW 

J(ÖTD) (CON); [ 
T(ÖTPT 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Mr.| ]just left a voicemail with me and stated they have an extra workstation for the| |RA, if needed. 

-Original Message-
From{_ ](FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 10:55 AM 
Toi [ ](OTD) (CON); 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Ce: I 

I (OTD) (FB! 
EOTD) (FBI);LI 

](OTD) (FBI);[ 

"jrOTDVCON) 
J(OTD) (CON)J 

(OTP) (CON)f 
p T P ) (FBI)l 

Subject: RE: RMS[_ J Portable RW -[ 
J(OTP) (CON) 

|RA 

](CON); 

(ITP) (CON]J. 
DTP)(CON);[ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will need this workstation until at least mid-December. | 
|\t this time. I see no reason to install any more than one workstation. There is only 

one Agent currently assigned to th^ pA, due to transfers and retirements. Usually, three agents are 
assigned there. However, there are TDY agents there helping with this case and at least two SSG teams at any given 
time. 

-Original Message-
F r o m t 30TD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 10:42 AM 
Toi rOTD) (FBI); 
I KOTD) (FBI) 
Cc-T TO) (FBI);| 

Subject: RE: RMS 

(OTDXCON); 
(OTD) (CON)£ 

I Porta ble RW • 

(FBI);[ 

1 (OTP) (CON)J" 
J(OTP) (FBI) 

J(OTP)(CON) 
RA 

](CON); 

"I (ITP) (CON); 
_ J O T P ) ( C O N ) ; 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phond ' 

Original Message-
F rom ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 11:02 AM 
T o L- i J (FH);| 
(FBI);| |(OTD) (CON) 
Cc:L 

I 

J(OTD) (FBI); 

(CON);L 
Subject: RE: RMS 

(OTD)(CON]¿l 
J£OTD) ( C O N ) ; " 

Portable RW 

](CON);[ 

(OTP) (CON)J 
I (OTP) (FBI); 

TRA" 
JOTD) (CÒNJ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTP) 

LHQWCON); 
[OTP) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CONNECTION TOI I 
How many remote workstations would IP be wanting for[ 

IRA? Reason being: 
Ion 

]RA? HOW many people are there in the 

y support 1 workstation, so as not to impact thel 

please advise re the bandwidth between 

[would need to order up a separat^ 

RA. 

Klsur Technology Management Unit (KTMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 
FRF I I 
Tel: 
Fax 
Pao 

Original Message-
From: 

S 
(FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 10:46 AM 
Toi K C O N i f 
Ce: I IfOTDHFBÏÏÏI 

(FBI);| 
(OTD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: RMS 

J (UP) (CON) 
](OTD)(CON) 

, I (OTD) (FBI) 
I (OTP) ÍFRT)̂  _ 

, (OTD)(CON) j 
p T D ) (CON);[ 

Portable RW - RA 

' b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTD) (CON); 
KOTD) 
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
Fromj ]CON) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 9:21 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
ÍCON)? 

n I (OTO) (FBI)f 
I (OTP) (FBI)J 

I (OTP) (FBI)I 
Im-rn rcomr 

J(OTP) (FBI) ! 
tei 

I ( OTP) 

Subject: RE: RMS 
I w i m i c u N ) 

}OTP)(CON);|_ 
l(OTP)(CON);l 

(OTP) (CON); 

Portable RW RA 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Wouldn't a remote workstation/printer make more sense if it is determined that this office needs 
something. This would answer and resolve many of the overissues associated with having a 
portable system located in an office that doesn't have on-site support.. 

Orininal Mpcganp-
From ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 8:05 AM 
TO 
Cc: 

I I 

( F B i l I 

FBI) 
(CON); 

Í 
(CON); I 
Subject: RMSL 

"1(OTD)(CON);[ 
IOTP) (CON); 

(OTD) (CON) 
Portable RW -

OTP) (FBI)[ 

JOTD) (FBI); 
frTD) (CON)| 

i f í f f i ) 

HOTP) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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RMS I 

The case agent has requested a portable Red Wolf system be placed in the 
RA in stead of using the Red Wolf half-rack system located in 

HQ. He is convinced that the SSG units assigned to the case will 

Request additional info re this request.... 

Will this system be connected tc 

Will the existing case targets being collected on thePlField Office be moved to 
this portable system? 

Will the linguist(s) supporting this case be working out of the RA ??? 

How many workstations would be required ? 

Who would provide technical support for this system?| ¡Field Office???? 

Db we have any timeline ??? Start - Stop etc???? 

Portable systems are generally reserved for contingency type operations 
or special cases which require that access be extrememly limited. 

Any additional info would be helpful. 

Thanx 

b2 
benifit from having real time monitoring and all the reviews will be generated b6 
locally. Got one laying around? b7c 

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



i/ ., ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

IOTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

]OTD)(FBI) 
Friday, September 23, 2005 8:47 AM _ 

l ; i (con)C 

i 
-DTPT 

(ITP) (CQNÍ 
L i 

M r 
(OTP) (FBI);! 

] (OTD) (CON); 

¿MI 
I _ lOTnì ÍGQN)if 
RE: RMS| portable RW 

| (OTD)(CONf 
Kill»)! 

l (OTD)tfQMii 
CON], 

IRÀ" 
JFBÎT 

JOTD) (CON); 
(OTP) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

It sounds as though everyone is in agreement that a remote workstation is the better way to go on 
this... 

J- If you agree, we will start the ball rolling on this - it should be relatively simple -
Do you want the equipment shipped directly to the RA or to the Field Office ? 

Arrange for shipment of one workstation, monitor, UPS -

I don't believe they will need footpedals????? 

Can you ship a router 

Please provide expected ship /delivery dates for above equipment 

From: CON) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 1:15 PM 
To 

MMCISUTI ]£QTD) ® 
] roym rroNif 

(OTD) (CON)j 
OTD)(CON)j 

HOTD) ( F E p I "BLU 
(OTD) (CON);| 

JÔTD) (FBI);I 

Subject: RE: RMS[ portable RW \ 
TTOTD) (CON); 

RA 

](OTD) (FBI1 
(rTD) (CQNlll 

TTÜTT))(CÓN); 
JFBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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Mr ]just left a voicemail with me and stated they have an extra workstation for the RA, if needed. 

Original Messaae-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22. ¿005 10:55 AM 
i Q i l 

Cc:l 

, I(OTD) (CON);[ 
FTOTDHFBI) 

JvfD)(m)i 

Subject: RE: RM^ 

,(OTD)(CON)r 
(OTP) (comi 

Portable RW -

](OTO) (FBI); 

IOTD).(CON); OTDJ.( 

I O T D 
(OTP) (FBI); 
)(CON) 

RA 

(CON); 

IRTDÌ (CON): 
OTD)(CON); 

•b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will need this workstation until at least mid-December. 
Jlso. At this time. I see no reason to install any more than one workstation. There is 

only one Agent currently assigned to the| ~1RA. due to transfers and retirements. Usually, three agents are 
assigned there. However, there are TDY agents there helping with this case and at least two SSG teams at any 
given time. " 

—Orininal Mpssane-
From (OTP) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 10:42 AM 
Tol KOTO) (FBI)J 5 (OTD) (FBI} 

i i Ì0TPUFBI) 

(CON)j ~ 
Subject: RE: RMS[ 

_JOTD)(CON£ 
ÍOTD) (CON);C" 

Portable RW[ 

L(FBI); 

liOTPj (CON); 
(OTD) (FBI); 

IRA 
JOTD) (CON) 

ÌCON); 

3nm(coN) ; 
l(OTD) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

hLüUK lecnnoiogy Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phorj 
Cell: 
Page 
Fax: 

Original Message 
Fromj KOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 11:02 AM 
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To 
(FB; 

_Cc 
E 

• ( F B I ) £ 

liOTHi 
XqiDl iCDML 

ÍEBÜ 

(COÑ)JL 
Subject: RE: RMS[_ 

)(ÓTD)(CÓN}£ 
ÜOTD) ( C 0 N ) ; L 

Portable RW • 

ICON); 

[OTP) (CON) 

RA 

JOTO) (FBI);| 
[OTP) (CON) 

(OTP) 

LLTD) (CON); 
_ J ( O T P ) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

CONNECTION TO| | 
How many remote workstations woulq |be wanting forL 
the RA? Reason being: 

l ^A ? HOW many people are there in 

~lnnlv Siinoort 1 workstation, so as not to impact th J" 
I would need to order up a'separatel 

I please advise re the bandwidth betweer£ RA. 

Elsur Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 
EREEHZZZZZL 
Tel 
Feu 
Pac 

—Original Messaqe-
From:| (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September. 22, 2005 10 
To 
Cc: 
(COM 

L(OTD) (FBI);| 
1 (CON); 

46 AM 

70TD) (FBI);| 
f(n-D),(CON)L 

L(OTD) (FBI): 
(OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: RE: RMS 
L(OTD) (CON) 

_ _ J Portable RW £ 

](OTD)(CON)I 
LQTD)(CON):F 

] (OTD) 

J(OTD) (CON); 

]RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The remote workstation sounds like the way to go. That way, on site support is available for 
everything, except a printer problem, etc. 

The time frame depends on availability and shipping time. We will prioritize installation if we can get 
the necessary equipment here sooner rather than later. We're ready when ever you are. The Mike is 
running now, so we are not going to lose anything by taking our time and doing it right. 

Thanks for all your help! 
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—Original Messaqe-
From: [_ ](CON) 
Sent: Thursday. September 22, 2005 9:21 AM 

(OTP) (FBI);I TO 
Cc: 

L 
fcorni l 

I (OTP) (FBI) 

IOTP) (FBI):!" 
1(rTP) (CON)r 

ÜOTP) (FBI)| 
i F B I I 

Subject: RE: RMSL 
tOTD) (CON) 

10IU)(C0N); 

J Portable RW - RA 

l(OTP) 
J j £ T D ) ( C O N ) ; L _ _ ] 

OTP) (CON); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Wouldn't a remote workstation/printer make more sense if it is determined that this office needs 
something. This would answer and resolve many of the other issues associated with having a 
portable system located in an office that doesn't have on-site support. 

-Original Message-
Fromf ](OTD) (FBI) . 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 8:05 AM 
To:| T F B I ) cd' rcoNv.r 
(OTP) (FBI); I l(OTD) (CQN);[ 

](OTD) (FBI)f 

tOTP)(CON)T 
Subject: RMS| 

l(OTP)(CON):r 
KOTP) (CON) 

J Portable RW -| |RA 

JOTD) (FBI) 
J(ITD) (CON); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RMS 

The case agent has requested a portable Red Wolf system be placed in the 
IRA in stead of using the Red Wolfl located in 

HQ. He is convinced that the SSG units assigned to the case 
will benifit from having real time monitoring and all the reviews will be 
generated locally. Got one laying around? 

b2 
b7E 

Request additional info re this request.... 

Will this system be connected to| 
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Will the existing case targets being collected on the Field Office be moved 
to this portable system? 

Will the linguist(s) supporting this case be working out of the RA ??? 

How many workstations would be required >? 

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

I l(OTD) (CON) 
Friday, September 23, 2005 11:59 AM 

I l(FBl)j 
k "ITÖD) (FBI) 

ICON); I 

(ITD)(CÖNl£ 
(CON)f 

(OTP) (FBI) 

(OTD) (FBI1 
RE: RMS[ 

ÏOTD) (CQN);[ 

KOTDliEBüT 
ÏÏÔTP)(FBI) 

rOTP) (ÇQN); 

J (OTD) (CON) 
OTDifCON):! ' 

1ÖTD? 

1 Portable RW- RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Does jjRA have a Ethernet switch ? 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit. 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phon 

—Original Messaqe-
From :| 
Sent: 
T O Ü 

-riday, September ¿i , 2ÜÜ5 
] (OTD) (FBI); 

(FBI) 
11:05m 

M . 

(OTD) (CON): I 
Subject: RE: RMS I 

(OTD) (FBI 
EÍ2TD) (FBI); 

l(OTD)(CONi:f 

(CON);| 

] (OTD) (CON);[ 
|(OTD) (FBI)[ 

ÏQTD) (CON) 
] Portable RW \ RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JOTD) (CON); 

](ITD) (CONlI 
](ÖTD)(CON); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please send all equipment to thd" RA. Thanks! 

-Original Message-
Fromf, ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 7:47 AH 
To 
Cc: J(OTD) (FBI); 

VCON): 

JfOTDXCON); 
I I (OTD) (CON)f 
Subject: RE: RMS| portable RW -[ 

|OTD) (CON): 
1 (OTP), (CON); 

(OTD) (FBlJ 
JOTO) (CON);^~ 

RA 

II(OTD) (FBI) 
IflTD) (CON): 

iQTDYCON): 
[(FBI) 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It sounds as though everyone is in agreement that a remote workstation is the better way to go 
on this... 

- If you agree, we will start the ball rolling on this - it should be relatively simple -
Uo you want the equipment shipped directly to the RA or to the Field Office ? 

} 
Arrange for shipment of one workstation, monitor, UPS -

I don't believe they will need footpedals????? 

I 
Can you ship a router 

Please provide expected ship /delivery dates for above equipment... 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaae-
Froml J(CON) 
Sent: Thursday/September 22, 2005 1:15 PM 
Toi, ' KOTDHCOm] 
Cc* KOTD) ( F B I ) ^ 

(CON);[ 
(FBI) . 
Subject: RE: RMS 

1(0!DXC0NW 
J(ÔTD) (CON); [ _ 

Portable RW -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Z H ( O T D ) (FBIli 
1(5TD)(CON)P 

KOTO) (FBI); r 
(OTD)(CONjJ 

RA 

~ IOTP) (FBI) 
I f fDHCON); 

KOTD) 
I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Mr.l Ijust left a voicemail with me and stated they have an extra workstation for the 
n e t o . r 

]RA, if 

—Original Message-
Fromj" j(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Sentemhpr 22~Tnn5 10:55 AM 

OTD) (CON);[ •t To 
(CON); (OTD) (FBI) 

JOTD) (FBI); 

262 



Ce: (OTP) (FBI): 

(CON); I 
Subject: RE: RMS£ 

(OTP)(CONl; 
(OTP) (CON);[_ 

] Portable RW 

TOTP) (CON): I 
I — — I M P ) (FBI); 

F 
JOTO) (CÖRJ 

ITD) (CON); 
j(OTP) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will need this workstation until at least mid-December [ _ 
| |\t this time, I see no reason to install any more than one 

b2 
b6 

workstation. I here is only one Agent currently assigned to the| |RA, due to transfers and VIS, 
retirements. Usually, three agents are assigned there. However, there are TDY agents there helping with 
this case and at least two SSG teams at any given time. 

—Original Message— 
From:l ÜOTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. September 22, 2005 10:42 AM 
ToJ ÍOTD) (FBI):| 
(CON)I I (OTP) (FBI) 
Cc:| I (OTP) (FBI ) ;L 

j (FBI) 

H D I P ) ( C O N ) T T ~ 
(CÜÑJj[ 

1 (OTP) (CON) J 
If OTP) (FBI): 

LITTP) 
rrrniTT 

loTP)(CQLüi 
Subject: RE: RMS 

(OTP) (CC 
- IP Portable RW RA 

(OTP) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

E.LSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phoná ' 

b2 
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—Original Message 
FromJ 

t: Tl 
1 (OTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 11:02 AM 
To( 

OTP) (FBI):! 
"If FBI) 

Ccj 
(ITP) (CON¿ 

I (OTP) (FBTL 
IROTP) (CON) 

ICOMI 

(OTP) (CON) 
Subject: RE: RMS[ 

] (OTP)(CON); 

-, (OTP) (CON): R 
J(OTP)(CON)J _ _ 

|(OTP) (CON)F" 
] (OTP) (FBI); 

J Portable RW • RA 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 


